
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

JUNE 18, 2013 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners and Department Heads. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS; 

 
D. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the following minutes: 
i. June 4, 2013 – Special Board Meeting 
ii. June 4, 2013 – Regular Board Meeting 

 
E. PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Consider approval of a zone change for Lot 2, Block 1 of the Replat 
of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2nd Addition.(First consideration of 
Ordinance #1153)(See Ordinances No. 1). 

2. Consider approval of a zone change for Lot 2, Block 1, of West Bay 
Estates 2nd Addition. (First consideration of Ordinance #1154)(See 
Ordinances No. 2). 

3. Consider the annexation of the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet 
of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139N, Range 81W. 
(First consideration of ordinance #1155)(See Ordinances No. 3). 

4. Consider approval of a zone change for the west 280 feet of the 
south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, T139N, R81W. 
(First consideration of Ordinance #1156)(See Ordinances No. 4). 

 
F. BIDS: 

1. Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District 182 Project 
2013-16(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition).  (See Resolution No. 5)  

 
G. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of monthly bills. 
2. Consider approval of Sales & Use Tax Collection Agreement with 

the ND Office of State Tax Commissioner for 2013-2015 
3. Consider approval of Special Sunday openings for O.N.E. for June 

30, 2013. 
4. Consider approval of Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release 

of Easement & Easement 
5. Consider closing administrative office July 5, 2013 

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 18, 2013 
Page 2 of 4 

 
6. Consider approval of annual Liquor Licenses for July 1, 2013 to 

June 30, 2014. 
7. Consider approval of Special Sunday Openings for all annual 

Liquor Licenses.   
 

H. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
1. Introduction of new employee, Justin Froseth, Planning & 

Engineering Director. 
2. Consider approving the plans and specifications and authorizing 

the execution of a 3-way agreement for the installation of water & 
sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition, Project 2013-11. (See 
Resolutions No. 6). 

3. Consider the creation of, approval of the feasibility report for, 
approve the plans and specifications, approve engineer’s report, 
direct advertisement for bids and approve sufficiency of petition for 
Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 
(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). (See Resolution No. 7). 

4. Consider approving the plans and specifications and authorizing 
the execution of a 3-way agreement for the installation of water & 
sewer in Meadows 7th Addition, Project 2013-14. (See Resolutions 
No. 8). 

5. Consider the creation of, approval of the feasibility report for, 
approve the plans and specifications, approve engineer’s report, 
direct advertisement for bids and approve sufficiency of petition for 
Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 
(Meadows 7th Addition). (See Resolution No. 9). 

6. Consider approving the plans and specifications and authorizing 
the execution of a 3-way agreement for the installation of water & 
sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV, Project 2013-08. 
(See Resolutions No. 10). 

7. Consider the creation of, approval of the feasibility report for, 
approve the plans and specifications, approve engineer’s report, 
direct advertisement for bids and approve sufficiency of petition for 
Street Improvement District No. 187, Project No. 2013-23 (Mandan 
Municipal Golf Course and Alleys). (See Resolution No. 11). 

8. Consider a recommendation from the Mandan Visitors Committee 
related to Mandan Park District Land Acquisition. 

9. Consider adoption of Compensation Plan. 
 
J. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance No.1153  Zone Change for Lot 2, 
Block 1 of the Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2nd Addition – 
An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-13-02 of the 
Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and 
Zoning Map. 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 18, 2013 
Page 3 of 4 

 
2. First consideration of Ordinance No.1154  Zone Change for Lot 2, 

Block 1 of West Bay Estates 2nd Addition – An ordinance to amend 
and reenact section 21-13-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 
relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

3. First consideration of Ordinance No. 1155, An ordinance annexing 
certain adjoining lands to the City of Mandan, North Dakota, and 
extending the corporate boundaries thereof  (tract of land being a 
part of Section 7,Township139N, Range 81W). 

4. First consideration of Ordinance No. 1156 Zone Change for the 
west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 
7, T139N, R81W - An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-
13-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District 
Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

5. Consider Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for 
Street Improvement District No. 182, Project 2013-16(Meadow 
Ridge 1st Addition). 

6. Consider Resolution approving plans and specifications and 
authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer 
Improvement Project 2013-11.(Plainview Heights 14th Addition) 

7. Consider the Resolutions creating district, approving engineer’s 
report, determining sufficiency of protest, approving the plans and 
specifications and directing advertisement for bids for Street 
Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 (Plainview 
Heights 14th Addition). 

8. Consider Resolution approving plans and specifications and 
authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer 
Improvement Project 2013-14.(Meadows 7th Addition) 

9. Consider the Resolutions creating district, approving engineer’s 
report, determining sufficiency of protest, approving the plans and 
specifications and directing advertisement for bids for Street 
Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 (Meadows 7th 
Addition). 

10. Consider Resolution approving plans and specifications and 
authorizing execution of 3-way agreement for water and sewer 
Improvement Project 2013-08.(Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 
IV). 

11. Consider the Resolutions creating district, approving engineer’s 
report, determining sufficiency of protest, approving the plans and 
specifications and directing advertisement for bids for Street 
Improvement District No. 187, Project No. 2013-23 (Mandan 
Municipal Golf Course and Alleys). 

 
K. OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. Announcement of Public Meeting, North Mandan Sub Area Study, 
Thursday, June 20, 2013; Mandan Middle School, 5:30 – 7:00 p.m. 
 



Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

June 18, 2013 
Page 4 of 4 

 
North Annexation area residents have been invited to attend and 
welcome to stay after the public meeting is complete to ask 
questions. 

 
L. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. June 25, 2013, 6:00 p.m. Working Session 
2. July 2, 2013 
3. July 16, 2013 
4. August 6, 2013 
 

M. ADJOURN 
 
 
 

Public Communication  
A scheduled time for public participation has been placed on the agenda at 
Mandan City Commission meetings. The Board desires to hear the viewpoints of 
citizens throughout the City. Individuals wishing to address the Board are 
encouraged to make arrangements with the Board President or the City 
Administrator prior to the meeting. Comments should be made to the Board and 
not to individuals in the audience and be related to City operations and programs. 
The Board will not hear personal complaints against any person connected with 
the City. If a citizen would like to add a topic to the agenda, arrangements must 
be made in advance with the City Administrator or Board President. The Board 
reserves the right to eliminate or restrict the time allowed for public participation. 
The Board requests that comments are limited to three (3) minutes or less. 
Groups of individuals addressing a common concern are asked to designate a 
spokesperson. 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, former Morton County Library Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 Special Meeting 

Page 1 of 1 

  The Mandan City Commission met in Special Session at 4:35 p.m. on June 

4, 2013 in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall. Commissioners present were: Van 

Beek, Tibke, Rohr, and Frank. City Department Heads present were City Administrator 

Neubauer and City Attorney Brown. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1.          Consider moving into executive session under North Dakota Century Code 

Section 44-04-19.1(9) to discuss contract negotiations that may have an adverse fiscal 

effect on the bargaining position of the public entity as it relates to potential expenditures 

from the visitor’s fund.   

 

Commissioner Frank motioned to move into executive session to discuss this matter.  

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: yes; Commissioner Frank: yes; Commissioner Braun: absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  yes.  The motion passed.   

 

The Board was excused to convene in Dykshoorn Room. 

 

In addition to those present above, in attendance were Mandan Park Board President 

Jason Arenz, Parks and Recreation Director Cole Higlin and Attorney for the Park 

District Arlyn Ruff.  

 

Commissioner Rohr motioned to adjourn the Executive Session at 5:00 p.m. 

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion. The motion received unanimous approval of 

the members present. The motion passed.  

 

ADJOURN 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Tibke moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:01 p.m. Commissioner Rohr 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed.  

 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 

 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 1 of 9 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on June 4, 2013 

in the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota. Commissioners 

present were Van Beek, Tibke, Rohr, and Frank. Department Heads present were               

Police Chief Bullinger, City Attorney Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Fire Chief 

Nardello, Business Development and Communications Director Huber, Engineering 

Project Manager Fettig, and Building Official Lalim. Absent:  Commissioner Braun, 

Finance Director Welch, and Director of Public Works Wright. 

 

B.         APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   Commissioner Rohr motioned to approve the 

Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Absent; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.      

 

C.         PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:   

(1) Susan Beehler, Mandan City Resident, came forward and commented on the 

minutes for the Board of Equalization meeting dated April 30, 2013.  She mentioned she 

had posed a question to the Assessing Department, Mr. Barta, and she said she has not 

received an answer.  “Mr. Barta stated that 30% of the commercial property is exempt 

from property tax in our City”.  Of that amount Beehler stated she would like to know 

what is contributed to the discretionary tax exemption that the City Commission grants 

and what percentage is attributed to government and non-profit buildings not required to 

pay that tax.   Beehler asked for clarification on this question that was brought up at that 

meeting:  Are the exempt properties added into the property valuations when determining 

the mill levy?  Because if they are, according to Miss Marcy Dickerson from the State 

Tax Department, (Property Tax Division), she said that most county auditors do this.  She 

said when this happens then the rest of the properties that are not exempt are paying the 

property tax for those that are exempt.   

 

Beehler stated she has been attending the City Commission meetings beginning in 2005 

and have disagreed with the liberal policy of property tax exemptions.  She looked back 

on the budgets from 2006 compared to the 2013 budget and she has found that all the 

growth in our City has only brought in a little over $500,000 more in property tax 

revenue.  A 20% increase in revenue yet our taxable value from 2006 to 2012 was over 

$30 million to almost $47 million and it was about a 57% increase yet we have only 

achieved a 20% increase.  What is the cause that we’re not growing the property tax 

revenue but the property tax valuations are growing?  From 2006 to 2013 the Police 

Department has had a 28% increase in their budget yet the Auditor’s Office had a 96% 

increase and the Building Inspections had 158% increase and the Assessor’s Office had a 

37% increase and Planning and Zoning went up 74%?  She would like to know where our 

property tax dollars are going and why they are not going to provide for the safety of our 

residents.  Tonight the City will be looking at annexing in several parcels of land.  Back 

in 2006 it was also looked at being done at that time.  She is of the opinion that the 

current safety needs for residents are not being looked at and she wanted to provide her 

comments in regards to those matters.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 2 of 9 

Commissioner Rohr commented that it is not correct to compare one department to 

another explaining there is a rationale behind it and one has to understand the dynamics 

and what you are comparing.   

 

D. MINUTES: 

1.          Consider approval of the following minutes from the Board of City Commission 

meetings held on (i) April 30, 2013 – Board of Equalization and (ii) May 21, 2013 – 

Regular Board Meeting.  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the minutes from the 

Board of City Commission meetings of (i) April 30, 2013 – Board of Equalization and 

(ii) May 21, 2013 – Regular Board Meeting. Commissioner Frank seconded the motion. 

The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed.   

 

E.         PUBLIC HEARING: 

1.  Public Hearing to consider a two-year tax exemption for JDS Holding, LLP. 

Building Official Lalim presented an application from JDS Holding, LLP for the 

construction of a new 42-unit apartment building tax exemption.   The notices to 

competitors were published in the Mandan News on May 3
rd

 and May 10
th

.  There has 

been no opposition to the request.  Notices were sent to Morton County, Mandan Park 

District and Mandan School District and there was no opposition received from those 

entities.   

 

Mayor Van Beek announced this is a public hearing for consideration for a two-year tax 

exemption for JDS Holding, LLP. He invited anyone for or against the request to come 

forward. 

 

Susan Beehler, a Mandan resident, came forward and stated she objects to the tax 

exemption for JDS Holding, LLP.  This is not any kind of a special apartment building 

need for the City of Mandan.  She inquired as to when our economy will be at a point 

where we do not have to subsidize businesses with property tax exemptions.  She stated 

that every dollar that is given as a tax exemption is one less dollar she has for her family 

or her business.  She recommended that if the City Commission is compelled to give a 

tax exemption that only the City portion is given. 

 

Mayor Van Beek provided a second announcement to come forward to speak for or 

against the request for property tax exemption for JDS Holding, LLP. Hearing none, this 

portion of the public hearing was closed.   

 

Commissioner Tibke asked if a representative from JDS Holding was available to answer 

any questions. James Moen from Minot came forward.  Commissioner Tibke questioned 

the annual expenses on the application. She inquired if the property tax amount is a part 

of the expenses.  Moen replied that yes, an estimated property tax is included.   

 

Commissioner Frank asked whether there would be a commitment to affordable housing 

within this project and if they have such a plan in this complex.  Moen indicated that 

affordable housing is not a part of this plan.  The rents are expected to run between 

$1,000 and $1,100 per month.  Commissioner Frank inquired about any green space in 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 3 of 9 

the apartment complex plan.  Moen replied that green space will be taken into account in 

the space available to meet the requirements.  Moen stated that the green space allotted 

for this project will be according to the ordinances and that any space not used for 

buildings will be used as green space.  Commissioner Frank referred to the application 

under Business Competition at line item #25, (“Is any similar business being conducted 

by other operators in municipality?”) “No” was checked for the question. Moen stated 

that it has been updated to where there are various other businesses of similar nature.  

Commissioner Frank questioned Moen as to his thoughts on including affordable 

housing.  Moen replied he thought that is something that could be incorporated into the 

plan.  Commissioner Frank suggested using a percentage of the City’s commitment to the 

project (dollar-wise). The percent could be designated to the overall investment in the 

building.  In this case it would be about 3% buy-in from the City.  Would Moen designate 

3% of his units to affordable housing? Moen replied that they could do that.   

 

Commissioner Tibke asked Moen if he would commit to designating 3% of affordable 

housing to this project.  Moen replied that yes, he would be comfortable with that.   

 

Commissioner Frank stated that the City’s investment would be 3.5% which would 

equate to 1.5 units.  She would suggest using the chart referred to as Median Family 

Incomes which is a chart that puts the rent between $600 and $1,000 per month.  Those 

details could be outlined in the exemption contract. 

 

Commissioner Frank moved to approve the two-year tax exemption for JDS Holding, 

LLP at 100% including the commitment to designate 3% of the build-out for affordable 

housing to be defined.   

 

Moen clarified that the 3% would equal 1.5 units and he proposed making it 2 units 

committed to affordable housing. Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Rohr stated that the property tax exemption for retail has been one of the 

biggest conflicts in terms of decision making as a commissioner.  He recommended that 

the City Commission revisit the policy for property tax exemptions and determine if a  

more conservative method should be adhered to or what future direction the City should 

be taking while considering the best interests of the City and its residents. Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: No; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Absent; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.      

 

Commissioner Tibke requested the Board set a date to revisit the property tax exemption 

policy review.  July 8
th

 has already been set aside. However, Tibke suggested moving the 

date sooner rather than later.  Dates suggested were Tuesday, June 18
th

 before the regular 

meeting, or Thursday, June 20
th

.   Thursday, June 20
th

, 6:00 p.m. was tentatively set 

pending schedules being checked and Commissioner Braun’s availability.   

 

F.         BIDS: 

1.          Consider award of bid for Street Improvement District No. 176, Project 2012-

20(McKenzie Drive SE, Genoa Court SE & 34
th

 Avenue SE).  (See Resolution No. 4). 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 4 of 9 

Engineering Project Manager Fettig reviewed with members the bids that were received 

on May 28, 2013 and that Northern Improvement Company was the low bidder for the 

project in the amount of $1,240,657.70.  The engineer’s estimate was $1,422,246.00.  

The project will be paid for by special assessments from the benefiting properties within 

the district.  A preliminary assessment was provided and calculated by units and per unit 

it would cost $15,704.53.     

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the award of bid for Street Improvement District 

No. 176, Project 2012-20(McKenzie Drive SE, Genoa Court SE & 34
th

 Avenue SE) to 

the low bidder, Northern Improvement Company in the amount of $1,240,657.70.  

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: No; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.      

 

2.          Consider awarding the Roughrider Estates Collection System Extension project 

to Kvamsdal Construction, Inc.  City Administrator Neubauer stated that bids were 

received for the replacement of the Roughrider Estates lagoon system, with plans to 

replace it with a regional lift station.  Two bids were received with the low bidder 

(including the leveling of the existing pond dikes Alternative No. 1) being Kvamsdal 

Construction for $822,422.  The total budget for this project was $743,000.  Public 

Works and Planning & Zoning recommended awarding the bid to Kvamsdal Construction 

for $822,422.   

 

Commissioner Frank motioned to award the base contract along with Alternate No. 1 to 

Kvamsdal Construction, Inc. for $822,422 contingent upon approval from the North 

Dakota Department of Health and upon constructing the lift station outside the proposed 

beltway corridor.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:   

Commissioner Rohr: No; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Absent; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.      

 

G.        CONSENT AGENDA 

1.         Consider for approval the final plat of the Replat of Lot 3, Block 1, Lakewood 

Commercial Park 2
nd 

Addition. 

2.         Consider for approval the final plat of Meadows 7
th

 Addition. 

3.         Consider for approval the final plat of River Garden Addition. 

4.         Consider for approval a variance request for Lots 11 & 12, Block 1, Terra Vallee 

6
th

 Addition. 

5.         Consider approval of site authorization for Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. at 

Westside Bar & Grill/Mulligans from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. 

6.         Consider approval of a Homestead Credit Exemption for Lorraine Glasser. 

7.         Consider to waive the competitive bidding requirement for the replacement of air 

handling unit at the Memorial Building (City Hall). 

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner 

Frank seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 5 of 9 

Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; Commissioner 

Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

H.         OLD BUSINESS: 

1.         Consider a two-year tax exemption for Zueger Properties, Goldstar Properties, 

and Verity Homes.  Commissioner Rohr stated that this matter was discussed at the last 

meeting and at that time he had excused himself because of a conflict of interest.   He 

again excused himself for this portion of the meeting.  City Administrator Neubauer 

stated that at the last meeting there was a motion to consider the request by the entity 

because they were requested to consider some low income or affordable housing for this 

project.  The developer was requested to research that possibility and to come back with 

an answer in order for the Board to make a definitive motion on whether to grant or not 

grant the exemption request.  

 

Jeff Zueger came forward and stated that he and his business partner did look into what it 

would take to have these units potentially qualify for low income housing.  Zueger asked 

for clarification from Commissioner Frank of the request because he indicated it may 

have some effect on his business plan.  Commissioner Frank explained that the request 

was to provide some affordable housing under this public/private partnership.  According 

to most people, affordable housing is spending no more than 30% of income on housing 

expenses.  For the extremely low income, which is earning 0-30% of the median family 

income, their rent affordability is $408.00 per month.  For very low income, (31-50% of 

the median family income), they should spend no more than $681.00 per month. Then 

there is the low income group who shouldn’t spend more than $1,089.00 per month.  

(These are based on the median housing income in Mandan which is $54,492.)  For term, 

the two year tax exemption period would be the time frame and then when that two-year 

period expires the business would be on the tax rolls.   

 

Zueger questioned whether there is an inflationary element to that so that if the project is 

constructed in late 2014 there would be some other element to this?  Commissioner Frank 

deferred to City Administrator Neubauer and City Attorney Brown to establish that 

language.  Commissioner Frank stated in summary, it would be a two-year commitment 

from Zueger Properties to the City for affordable housing for this project.  She stated that 

the percentage would equate to 1.06 units at the 3.5%.  Zueger replied that 3% building 

costs is not quite the same as the 3.5% property tax exemption.  He explained that the 

property tax exemption is important to their business venture and is one of the reasons 

they want to build in Mandan.  He stated that they are not in a position at this time to 

commit to the affordable housing request but they will consider it as they move forward 

with their business plan.  The rates for his units will average $1000 per month.  He stated 

that if a contingency would be in place if a qualified renter for this unit could not be 

found, that it could be rented out under normal rental rates.  Commissioner Frank replied 

that should be acceptable.   

 

Commissioner Frank motioned to approve a two-year tax exemption for Zueger 

Properties, Goldstar Properties, and Verity Homes including a requirement that one unit 

be designated for affordable housing based on finding a qualified rental (low-income) 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 6 of 9 

candidate, based on the median family income for the City of Mandan and affordable 

housing rates to be more specifically stated in an agreement drafted by the City Attorney. 

 

Commissioner Tibke seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Excused; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

I.          NEW BUSINESS: 

1.          Consider the creation of, approval of the feasibility report for, approve the plans 

and specifications, approve engineer’s report, direct advertisement for bids and approve 

sufficiency of petition for Street Improvement District No. 185, Project No. 2013-19 

(Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). (See Resolution No. 5).  Engineering Project Manager Fettig 

reviewed with the Board a request from the developers that the City allow the special 

assessment of street costs to the benefitting properties for the development of Heart 

Ridge 2
nd

 Addition.  The costs of the project would be $1,048,816.55.  Engineering and 

administration will add $262,204.14 bringing the total to $1,311,020.69.  This would be 

special assessed to the benefiting properties.  There are 78 lots within the special 

assessment district which will come out to $16,808 per lot in specials.   

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the creation of, approval of the feasibility report 

for, approve the plans and specifications, approve engineer’s report, direct advertisement  

for bids and approve sufficiency of petition for Street Improvement District No. 185, 

Project No. 2013-19 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). 

 

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

2.          Consider mill and overlay projects on 46
th

 Ave SE and 2
nd

 Street NW.  City 

Administrator Neubauer reviewed with the Board that it was discussed at the May 21
st
 

meeting that the City of Mandan received funds from the State of North Dakota for street 

repair and maintenance projects.  Two projects were selected with the Board’s 

concurrence.  One project is to take care of problems on Second Street (Collins Avenue 

to 6
th

 Avenue) for milling, patching and overlay chip and seal.  Two bids were received 

with Northern Improvement Company as the low bidder in the amount of $112,723.  

There also is a Part 2 on 46
th

 Avenue SE (29
th

 Street to South Bay Drive).  There are 

some repairs that need to be done due to all the truck traffic created during the flood of 

2011.  The low bid was from Northern Improvement for $103,995.  Neubauer requested 

change orders to these projects to the Diane’s Addition Street Maintenance Project.  

These will be paid in full via the additional funding received and there will be no cost to 

the residents for these two projects.  The total bid amount would be to Northern 

Improvement for $103,995.  This will include a mill overlay and chip seal.  

 

Commissioner Frank inquired if the funds will cover the project costs and no assessments 

to homeowners?  Administrator Neubauer replied that is correct; there would be no 

special assessments for these two projects.   



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 7 of 9 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the mill and overlay projects on 46
th

 Ave SE and 

2
nd

 Street NW to Northern Improvement for $216,718, and to allow a change order on 

Diane’s Addition project.  Commissioner Frank seconded the motion.  

 

Commissioner Rohr commented that Second Street has been in need of repair for a long 

time and to repair any sewer or water lines would create astronomical costs to the 

property owners in that area.  Although this is not the best approach to resolving the 

street repairs at this at this time, it is an affordable one that can be done at the present 

time.   

 

Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner 

Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion 

passed.   

 

J.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.         Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No. 1150, An ordinance 

annexing certain adjoining lands to the City of Mandan, North Dakota, and extending the 

corporate boundaries thereof (tract of land being a part of Section 3, Township 138 

North, Range 81West).  Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Second consideration 

and final passage of Ordinance No. 1150, An ordinance annexing certain adjoining lands 

to the City of Mandan, North Dakota, and extending the corporate boundaries thereof  

(tract of land being a part of Section 3,Township 138 North, Range 81West).    

 

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

2.         Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No.1151 Zone Change for 

parts of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition – An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-

02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Second consideration and final passage of 

Ordinance No.1151 Zone Change for parts of Meadow Ridge 3
rd

 Addition – An 

ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances 

relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

3.         Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance No.1152 Zone Change for 

School District 5
th

 Addition – An ordinance to amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the 

Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve the Second consideration and final passage of 

Ordinance No.1152 Zone Change for School District 5
th

 Addition – An ordinance to 

amend and reenact section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances relating to 

District Boundaries and Zoning Map. 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 8 of 9 

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

4.         Consider Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for Street 

Improvement District No. 176, Project 2012-20(McKenzie Drive SE, Genoa Court SE & 

34
th

 Avenue SE).  Commissioner Frank moved to approve the Resolution Approving 

Contract and Contractor’s Bond for Street Improvement District No. 176, Project 2012-

20(McKenzie Drive SE, Genoa Court SE & 34
th

 Avenue SE). 

 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

5.         Consider the Resolutions creating district, approving engineer’s report, 

determining sufficiency of protest, approving the plans and specifications and directing 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 185, Project No. 2013-19 

(Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolutions 

creating district, approving engineer’s report, determining sufficiency of protest, 

approving the plans and specifications and directing advertisement for bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 185, Project No. 2013-19 (Heart Ridge 2nd Addition). 

 

Commissioner Frank seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 

6.          Consider Resolution annexing certain lands adjoining the City of Mandan. City 

Administrator Neubauer stated that at the May 21
st
 meeting, staff including both City 

Attorney Brown and himself were directed to come up with a Resolution annexing 

certain lands adjoin the City of Mandan.  As stated earlier by Ms. Beehler, the City 

attempted an annexation in north Mandan in 2006/2007; however, that effort was not 

successful. There are 70-80 acres that have been purchased to the north and 500-600 

acres to the northwest have or will be requesting to have City infrastructure installed.  We 

can start to plan and service this area more effectively and efficiently with the annexation 

of the land.  Between 100 and 110 property owners in this area will be notified and there 

will be an opportunity for protest with the 30 days from Friday if this Resolution is 

approved and a public hearing will be held July 16.   

 

Commissioner Tibke moved to approve and cause publication of the Resolution 

annexation of certain lands adjoining the City of Mandan as described in the Resolution. 

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion. Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Tibke: Yes; Commissioner Frank:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Absent; 

Commissioner Van Beek:  Yes.  The motion passed.   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of June 4, 2013 

Page 9 of 9 

K.          OTHER BUSINESS 

1.           Buggies-n-Blues weekend is scheduled for June 8
th

 and June 9
th

.  Commissioners 

and the public were all encouraged to attend the events scheduled.     

 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, 

Commissioner Frank moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:25 p.m. Commissioner Tibke 

seconded the motion.  The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. 

The motion passed.  

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Arlyn Van Beek,  

President, Board of City 

Commissioners 
 

 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   Request to change the zoning for Lot 2, Block 1 of the 

Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2
nd

 Addition in Section 26, T139N, Range 81W 

from CC (Heavy Commercial) to MB (Heavy Industrial/Heavy Commercial). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by Heart River Partners for a change of 

zoning from CC (Heavy Commercial) to MB (Heavy Industrial/Heavy Commercial). The 

zone change would allow for storage units. The Planning & Zoning Commission voted 

unanimously to approve the zone change on May 28, 2013. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Office Report 

                                    2. Map 

                                    3. Ordinance  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  To approve the zone change to MB (Heavy Industrial/Heavy 

Commercial). 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider a change of zoning for Lot 2, Block 1 of 

the Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2
nd

 

Addition. 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 1 & Ord. No. 1   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1, Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2nd 

Add. 

Page 2 of 5 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the zone change for  Lot 2, Block 1 of the 

Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2
nd

 Addition in Section 26, T139N, Range 81W 

from CC (Heavy Commercial) to MB (Heavy Industrial/Heavy Commercial). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1, Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2nd 

Add. 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1, Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2nd 

Add. 

Page 4 of 5 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1, Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2nd 

Add. 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1153 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF 

ORDINANCE 1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES 

RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota shall be excluded from CC (Heavy Commercial)  and shall be 

included in the MB (Heavy Industrial/Heavy Commercial) zoning namely, 

 

Lot 2, Block 1 of the Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2
nd

 Addition in Section 26, 

Township 139N, Range 81W  

  

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized 

and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

        

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

Attest: 

 

            

City Administrator 

 

 

 

Public Hearing:   May 28, 2013 

First Consideration:   June 18, 2013 

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:                       July 3, 2013 

Publication Date:      

Recording Date:                               

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   Request to change the zoning for Lot 2, Block 1 of West 

Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition in Section 6, T138N, Range 80W from MA (Light Non-

Nuisance Industrial/Heavy Commercial) to CB (Heavy Commercial). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by JL Partnership for a change of zoning 

from MA (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy Commercial) to CB (Heavy 

Commercial). The Planning & Zoning Commission voted unanimously to approve the 

zone change on May 28, 2013. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Office Report 

                                    2. Map 

                                    3. Ordinance  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  To approve the zone change to CB (Heavy Commercial). 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the zone change for Lot 2, Block 1 of West 

Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition from MA (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy Commercial) 

to CB (Heavy Commercial). 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider a change of zoning for Lot 2, Block 1 of 

West Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition. 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 2 & Ord. No. 2   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1,West Bay Estates 2nd Addition 

Page 2 of 4 

 

MANDAN PLANNING OFFICE REPORT 

June 13, 2013 

 

Applicant(s):  JL Partnership 

 

Owner(s):  same 

 

Requested Action:  Zone Change Approval 

 

Name of Subdivision:  West Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition  

 

Legal Description:  Lot 2, Block 1, West Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition in Section 6, 

Township 138, Range 80 

 

Located:  46
th

 Avenue SE 

 

Parcel Acreage:  8.65 

 

Existing Land Use:  vacant 

 

Proposed Land Use:  

 

Adjacent Land Use: Raging Rivers, commercial office, multi-family residential 

 

Existing Zoning: MA (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy Commercial 

restricted to RV Park and seasonal cabin rental 

 

Proposed Zoning: CB Heavy Commercial 

 

Adjacent Zoning: A (Agricultural), MA (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy 

Commercial), CB (Heavy Commercial), RM (Multi-Family 

Residential) 

 

Fee(s) Required: $250.00 Date Received:     April 26, 2013 

 

Adjacent Property Owner Notification: May 14, 2013  

 

Dates of Legal Notices:  May 17 & 24, 2013 

 

Recommendations:  The Planning Office recommends approval. 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1,West Bay Estates 2nd Addition 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for Lot 2, Block 1,West Bay Estates 2nd Addition 

Page 4 of 4 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1154 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF 

ORDINANCE 1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES 

RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota shall be excluded from MA (Light Non-Nuisance 

Industrial/Heavy Commercial restricted to RV Park and seasonal cabin rental) and 

shall be included in the CB (Heavy  Commercial) zoning namely, 

 

Lot 2, Block 1, West Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition in Section 6, Township 138, Range 80  

  

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized 

and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

       

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

            

City Administrator 

 

 

 

Public Hearing:   May 28, 2013 

First Consideration:   June 18, 2013 

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:                       July 3, 2013 

Publication Date:      

Recording Date:                               



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To annex subject lands as requested by the owner. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by Adeline Boehm Klapprodt to annex the 

west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139N, 

Range 81W.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. Ordinance 

 2. Vicinity Map 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal. 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the approval of the annexation.    

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve Ordinance No. 1155, annexing the west 280 

feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139N, Range 

81W.   

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Engineering & Planning 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the annexation of the west 280 feet of the 

south 300 feet of Gov’t Lot 4 in Section 7, 

Township 139N, Range 81W. 

 

 

  

Public Hearing #3 & Ord. #3 

   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the annexation of the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of 

Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139N, Range 81W.  

Page 2 of 3 

 
ORDINANCE NO.  1155 

 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN ADJOINING LANDS TO THE CITY OF 

MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND EXTENDING THE 

CORPORATE BOUNDARIES THEREOF. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota has determined it to be 

its interests to annex the hereinafter described property, which is contiguous to the City of 

Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, but not embraced within the limits thereof, and has met 

all requirements as directed by Section 40-51.2-03 of the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

 SECTION 1. Property Annexed.  The following described land is situated in the 

County of Morton, State of North Dakota, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, is hereby added to, taken into, annexed and made part of the City of 

Mandan, namely: 

 

A tract of land being the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, 

Township 139N, Range 81W of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Morton County, North Dakota that 

lies within the following described traverse:  

 

Commencing at the southwest corner of Section 7, T139N, R81W; thence north 00’ 01’ 44” east 

along the west boundary line of said section 7 for 102.77 feet to a point on the north right-of-way 

line of Old Red Trail, said point also being the point of beginning; thence continuing north 00’ 

02’ 47” east along said west boundary line for 197.20 feet; thence south 89’ 42’ 41” east for 

280.00 feet; thence south 00’02’ 47” west 197.20 feet to a point on said north right-of-way line; 

thence north 89’ 42’ 41” west along said north right-of-way line for 280.00 feet to the point of 

beginning. Said tract of land containing 1.27 acres, more or less. 

 

 SECTION 2. Corporate Boundary Extended.  Upon the taking effect of this Ordinance, 

the corporate limits and boundary lines of the City of Mandan shall thereafter include said lands.   

 

     By:                                                                                            

      Arlyn Van Beek, President,  

                    Board of City Commissioners 
 

Attest 

 

_____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:         June 18, 2013          

Second Consideration  

      and Final Passage:     July 2, 2013           

Date of Recording:              

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the annexation of the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of 

Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139N, Range 81W.  

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   Request to change the zoning for the west 280 feet of the 

south 300 feet of Gov’t Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139N, Range 81W from A 

(Agricultural) to CC (Heavy Commercial). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Request by Adeline Boehm Klapprodt for a change 

of zoning from A (Agricultural) to CC (Heavy Commercial).The Planning & Zoning 

Commission voted unanimously to approve the zone change on May 28, 2013. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Office Report 

                                    2. Map 

                                    3. Ordinance  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City 

Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  To approve the zone change to CC (Heavy Commercial). 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the zone change for  the west 280 feet of 

the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, T139N, Range 81W from A 

(Agricultural) to CC (Heavy Commercial). 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 12, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider a change of zoning for the west 280 feet 

of the south 300 feet of Gov’t Lot 4 

 

  

Public Hearing No. 4 & Ord. No. 4   



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4. 

Page 2 of 4 

 

MANDAN PLANNING OFFICE REPORT 

June 14, 2013 

 

Applicant(s):  Adeline Boehm Klapprodt 

 

Owner(s):  same 

 

Requested Action:  Zone Change Approval 

 

Name of Subdivision:  Proposed Addie’s Acres  

 

Legal Description:  the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Gov’t Lot 4 in 

Section 7, Township 139N, Range 81W 

 

Located:  Old Red Trail and 56
th

 Avenue NW 

 

Parcel Acreage:  1.27 

 

Existing Land Use:  vacant 

 

Proposed Land Use: shop and lift station 

 

Adjacent Land Use: vacant and agricultural 

 

Existing Zoning: A (Agricultural) 

 

Proposed Zoning: CC (Heavy Commercial) 

 

Adjacent Zoning: A (Agricultural) and CC (Heavy Commercial) 

 

Fee(s) Required: $250.00 Date Received:     May 9, 2013 

 

Adjacent Property Owner Notification: June 6, 2013  

 

Dates of Legal Notices:  June 7 & 14, 2013 

 

Recommendations:  The Planning Office recommends approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4. 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013  

Subject: Zone change for the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4. 

Page 4 of 4 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1156 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF 

ORDINANCE 1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES 

RELATING TO DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

Morton County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota shall be excluded from A (Agricultural)  and shall be included in 

the CC (Heavy Commercial) zoning namely, 

 

The west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139 

North, Range 81 West  

  

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized 

and directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in 

accordance with this section.   

 

       

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

            

City Administrator 

 

 

 

Public Hearing:   May 28, 2013 

First Consideration:   June 18, 2013 

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:                         July 2, 2013 

Publication Date:      

Recording Date:                               



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a review and possible award of bids for Street 

Improvement District No. 182, Project 2013-16 (Meadow Ridge 1
st
 Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Bids were received on June 14 for the project and 

Tand Construction was the low bidder.  The bid amount was $255,318.60.  The 

Engineer's estimate was $255,718.60.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1.  Bid Tabulation 

                                    2.  Engineer’s Estimate 

                                    3.  District Map 

                                    4.  Resolution to Award Bid 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Project will be paid for by special assessments from the 

benefiting properties within the District.  

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  

   review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I would recommend awarding the project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider award of bids for Street Improvement 

District No. 182, Project 2013-16(Meadow Ridge 

1
st
 Addition). 

 

 

  

BID No. 1 & Res. No. 5 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Subject:  Award of Bids for Street Improvement District 182, Project 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 2 of 7 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to award the bid to Northern Improvement 

Company as the low bidder of Street Improvement District 182 Project 2013-16 in the 

amount of $1,240,657.70. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Subject:  Award of Bids for Street Improvement District 182, Project 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 3 of 7 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Subject:  Award of Bids for Street Improvement District 182, Project 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 4 of 7 

 
 
 

 

 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Subject:  Award of Bids for Street Improvement District 182, Project 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Subject:  Award of Bids for Street Improvement District 182, Project 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 6 of 7 

 

RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 

(Project No. 2013-16) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 

(the “City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 

Street Improvement District No. 182 of said City, and has duly and 

publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 

adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 

said improvement is Tand Construction whose bid provides for the 

construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of 

$255,318.60. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 

enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 

prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 

provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 

said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 

provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       

Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Subject:  Award of Bids for Street Improvement District 182, Project 2013-16 

(Meadow Ridge 1st Addition). 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider entering into an agreement with the North 

Dakota Office of State Tax Commissioner for the administration of Mandan’s 

local sales, use and gross receipts taxes for the 2013-2015 biennium. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The attached contract is consistent with contracts 

in the past and allows the State Tax Commissioner and representatives to collect the local 

sales and use tax, audit such information and perform other ancillary duties required to 

carry out this function. The contract is for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 

2015. 

 

The cover letter enclosed with this contract asks for us to notify the Tax Department of 

annexations in a timely manner and we will continue to do so. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   Contract for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  approximately $21,187 per year. The lesser of 3% of the tax collected 

or $35/permit/per year. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Information has been provided to City Attorney Brown. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend the agreement with the North Dakota Office of 

State Tax Commissioner for the administration of Mandan’s local sales, use and gross 

receipts taxes for the 2013-2015 biennium be approved. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the agreement with the North Dakota Office 

of State Tax Commissioner for the administration of Mandan’s local sales, use and gross 

receipts taxes for the 2013-2015 biennium. 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: City Sales Tax Collection Agreement 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 2 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: City Sales Tax Collection Agreement 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: City Sales Tax Collection Agreement 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: City Sales Tax Collection Agreement 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 



. CITYOFMANDAN 
I Consent No. 3 

SUNDAY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE PERMIT 

Date of Application: __ €_,/<----\ L-_+-( _\_? _____________ _ 
Name of Licensee: __ O"-'-' -~~,'""·f_,_, ----------------
Address of Licensee: __ ·J"'"-._I \)"'-_""" __ i:_>-"·-J_· _f\M;_·_,_.,·_>~·f_re_._<·_f __ /i.v_._..,_I'_~ ____ _ 

Address of public facility if used: -~"""-'z,:.:..vvc-=-=---------------

State the purpose of organization: _ __,12""/-"vt,_,+,__er_-~+-"'_i /ti~1_'t.""t•_<_1 _________ _ 

Date(s) ofrequested Sunday( s ): _ ___;;;C-1('---""J_u,_/-'-r-"-z'------------
1 I 

Time of day which the applicant desires the permit to be in effect: 

Description of the rooms on the premises, which have been specifically reserved, for the 
dispensing of alcoholic be erages and daµcing during the term of the permit: ___ _ 

. ._. VvUJ,, ~ Iv,( · . ,,Lt,. 0afre.. 

State whether the applicant requests permission to open to ~the general public, and if so an , . 
explanation of the reasons for the request: \.( &) ) [-.-_, vMl\t Of 1h <J-.sJ .±J-._ f ,_,b (, c. 

If applicable, estimated number of police officers necessary to provide security at the 
dance to be open to the public: --~W'~ut~"-Me._ee_,~~><-7-1------------

I the applicant will abide to the following conditions: 

a. Alcoholic beverages may be distributed for consumption on the premises and 
Dancing may be permitted only in those rooms speci:fically reserved for event 
activities; 

b. Dancing and the dispensing of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only 
between the hours of twelve noon on the date specified in the permit and one 
a.m. on the following Monday; 

c. Any conditions or circumstances delineated by the Board relating to the conduct 
of the event or to the admission of the general public to the event. 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider an agreement with the Kautzmann Land Co., 
LLC regarding a realigned water transmission line. 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The City of Mandan undertook the replacement of 
a water transmission line west of Mandan High School. During construction it was 
determined the transmission line would be best served by having the water line re-aligned 
outside of the existing easement. The City and Kautzmann have reached an agreement for 
use of an area outside the boundary of Auditors Lot R, and for damages to a livestock 
corral during the reconstruction of the water line. The City will also re-seed the disturbed 
area and fix the fence. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   Agreement, Release of Easement, Easement 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  $5,705, Water Utility Fund 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  n/a 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Brown has drafted the documents included. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend approval of the Agreement, Release of Easement 
and Easement. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the Agreement, Release of Easement, and 
Easement. 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 
PREPARATION DATE: June 14, 2013 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim  Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, 

Release of Easement and Easement 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 4 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 
Subject: Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release of Easement and 
Easement 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 
Subject: Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release of Easement and 
Easement 
Page 3 of 6 
 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 
Subject: Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release of Easement and 
Easement 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 
Subject: Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release of Easement and 
Easement 
Page 5 of 6 
 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 
Subject: Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release of Easement and 
Easement 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 



 

Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE – To consider closing City administrative offices on Friday, 

July 5, 2013. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES – It has been the practice to close City Offices when 

the July 5
th

 falls on the day prior to the weekend. Employees are required to take a day of 

vacation or personal day for this time. 

 

 Stay open with limited staffing. 

 Close and require the use vacation or personal time 

 

ATTACHMENTS - None 

 

FISCAL IMPACT – N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT – N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW – None required 

 

RECOMMENDATION – I recommend we close City offices on July 5
th

 and require 

employees to take a vacation day or personal day. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION - I move to close City offices on July 5
th

 and require employees 

to take a vacation day or personal day. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 11, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: July 5, 2013 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 5 

 

 



 

 

 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All liquor licenses must be approved by the Board of 

City Commissioners on an annual basis.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All applications and fees have been received by all 

liquor license applicants. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all liquor license applicants and classes are attached.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve all Liquor Licenses for the year of July 1, 

2013 – June 30, 2014.  Contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health 

& Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes and all property taxes are paid. 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

 

  

Consent #6  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

This is the list of applications for Annual Liquor License for July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014. 

 

  Names               Class  

Clubs 

 1. Mandan Eagles      B 

 2. Mandan Moose      B 

 

Corporations 

 1.   Stage Stop       A 

 2.   Dean’s Steakhouse     E 

 3.   Lonesome Dove      A 

 4.   BW-SS dba Seven Seas     C 

 5.   B & B Inc. dba Broken Oar    A 

 6.   Midway Lanes, Inc.     A 

 7.   Hidden Inc. dba The Hide Away    A 

 8.   Old Town Tavern, Inc.     A 

 9.   The Ridge Motel      C 

 10. Triple M Corp. dba Bills Liquor    D 

 11. Ski’s Liquor, Inc. dba Captain Jacks   D 

 12. Colonial Lounge, Inc.     C 

 13. A & B Pizza      F 

 14. Missouri Valley Pet. dba Southside MVP   D1 

 15. Miller & Homes, Inc.     D1 

 16. NPC International Inc. dba Pizza Hut   F 

 17. Petro Serve USA #79     D1 

 18. J & C Investment dba Westside Bar & Grill  A 

 19. Last Call Bar Inc.      A 

 20. Unistop Inc.      D1 

 21. Ten Spot Lanes, Inc.     F 

 22. Captain Freddy’s      A 

 23. Lakewood Bar & Grill LLC dba The Drink  A 

 24. Vicky’s Sports Bar Inc.     A 

 25. Luke’s Bar LLC dba Silver Dollar Bar   A 

 26. Captains Galley Inc. dba Captain Freddy Restaurant E 

 27. Red Carpet Car Wash Inc.    D1 

 28. Wal-Mart       D 

 29. Petro Serve USA #78     D1 

 30. Missouri Valley Pet. dba Sunset Tesoro   D1 

 31. Stryker Enterprise, LLC/Main Street Drive Thru  A 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Annual Liquor License Renewals 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Individual & Partnerships 

1. Rice Bowl Restaurant     F 

2. Moscow       A 

3. Round Up LLC      A 

4. O.N.E       F 

5. Harvest LLC dba Harvest Restaurant    E 

 

Special B’s 

 1. Prairie West Golf Course     Special B 

 2. Mandan Municipal Golf     Special B 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All Special Sunday Opening must be approved 

annually by the Board of City Commissioners. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  All Special Sunday applications have been 

received and 1% Restaurant and Lodging taxes have been paid. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  List of all Special Sunday Openings that have applied. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $260.00 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon applications and fees are all up to 

date. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move that all annual Special Sunday Openings be approved 

contingent on meeting all necessary requirements. 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

 

  

Consent #7 

33  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Annual Special Sunday Openings Renewal 

Page 2 of 2 

 

This is a list of all applications for Special Sunday Opening. 

 

Special Sunday Opening On-Sale 

 

1. The Hide Away 

2. Mandan Municipal Golf (July to October) 

3. Prairie West Golf Course (July to October) 

4. A & B Pizza 

5. Colonial Lounge 

6. Ten Spot Lanes 

7. Old Town Tavern 

8. Lonesome Dove 

9. Midway Lanes 

10. BW-SS, Inc./Seven Seas (Montana Mike’s) 

11. Broken Oar 

12. Vicky’s Bar & Grill 

13. The Ridge Motel 

14.  Pizza Hut 

15.  Moose Lodge  

16.  Last Call Bar 

17. Captain Freddy’s 

18. The Drink at Lakewood 

19. Stryker Enterprise dba Main Street Drive Thru Liquor 

20. Moscow Bar 

 

Special Sunday Opening Off-Sale 

 

1. Petro Serve USA #78 

2. Southside MVP 

3. Unistop 

4. M & H 

5. Bills Liquor 

6. Red Carpet Car Wash 

7. Petro Serve USA # 79 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Introduction of new employee 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:   

 

As of June 10, 2013, Justin Froseth is Mandan’s new Planning and Engineering Director. 

Justin most recently came to the city from Ackerman-Estvold Engineering in Minot, ND 

where he was a Project Engineer and was tasked with both design and project 

management of primarily municipal infrastructure projects as well as commercial site 

design. He also served as an engineering representative for a couple small cities near 

Minot with Ackerman-Estvold. Justin earned two Bachelors of Science degrees from 

North Dakota State University; one in Construction Management, and the other in Civil 

Engineering. 

 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: New Employee 

 

  

New Business No. 1 



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize the installation of water and sewer for the 

development of Plainview Heights 14
th
 Addition. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Plainview Heights 14th Addition plat is located south 

of 27
th
 Street SE.  The proposed utilities only serve the developer of the benefiting land; 

therefore, this is being paid for under a 3-way agreement.  A letter of credit has been secured for 

the project.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. 3 way agreement 

   2. Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Authorizing             

                                           Execution of 3-way Agreement  

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3 way agreement.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 

project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize the execution of the 3-way agreement for the 

construction of the subject project. 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 12, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 18, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the plans and specifications 

and authorizing the execution of a 3-way 

agreement for the installation of water & sewer in 

Plainview Heights 14th Addition Project 2013-11. 

 

 

  

New Business No. 2 & Res. No. 6 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 2 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 
 

 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18th,  2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Plainview Heights 14th Addition 

Project 2013-11. 

Page 8 of 8 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND 

SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 2013-11 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 

2013-11 serving Plainview Heights 14th Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by 

Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications for said project, in accordance with 

which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications 

of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and 

specifications shall be filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and 

open for public inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the 

improvements are: Percheron Drive SE, Shires Drive SE, Norland Way SE and 14
th

 

Avenue SE. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way 

agreement between the City of Mandan; the developer, Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders 

Inc., and the developer's contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable 

escrow account covering construction costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create and allow the assessments of specials related to, 

authorize the required paperwork for the requested project,  and allow for the project to be bid.  

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The developer is requesting that the City allow the special 

assessment of street costs to the benefitting properties for the development of Shires Drive SE, 

Nordland Way SE and the continuation of Percheron Drive SE.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Resolution creating district 

   2. District Map 

   3. Engineer’s Report 

                                    4. Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

   5. Resolution of plans and specs 

   6. Resolution determining sufficiency of petition 

   7. Petition 

                                    8. Feasibility Report 

                                    9. Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids 

  

FISCAL IMPACT:   Based on the estimate of cost included with your documentation, the cost 

of the project would be $322,148.63, engineering and administration will add $112,752.01, 

bringing the total to $434,900.64.  These items would be entirely special assessed to the 

benefitting properties.  There are 27 lots benefitting which will have approximately $16,107.43 

in special assessments. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 13, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 18, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the creation of, approval of the 

engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, 

feasibility report and advertisement for bids for 

Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 

2013-12 (Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

 

  

New Business No. 3 & Resolution No. 7 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 2 of 16 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the creation of, approval of the engineer’s 

report, approve the plans and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition and 

feasibility report for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 3 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180   

Project No. 2013-12 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 180 (the 

“District”)(Project# 2013-12) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an 

improvement project of the type specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve 

those parts of the municipal street system listed below.  The improvement to said streets 

within this improvement district shall include, but not be limited to, Shires Drive SE, 

Nordland Way SE and Percheron Drive SE and includes street construction, installation 

of curb and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, street lights, chip seal and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to 

the property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, 

form and location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels 

of land lying within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary 

lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

All lots & blocks, Plainview Heights 14
th

 Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A of portion of the southwest quarter of section 2, township 138 north, range 81 west of 

the fifth principal meridian, to the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, more 

particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the northwest corner of lot 1, block 1, Plainview Heights 12th Addition, 

which is the point of beginning; thence from said point of beginning along the west line 

of said Plainview Heights 12 Addition as follows: thence s 40°44'24" e for 209.69 feet; 

thence s 55°28'18" e for 70.46 feet; thence s 34°53'25" e for 132.56 feet; thence n 

48°08'39" e for 57.43 feet to the northwest corner of lot 7, block 1, Plainview Heights 

13th Addition and leaving west line of said Plainview Heights 12 Addition; thence along 

the west line of said Plainview Heights 13th Addition, s 49°19'50" e for 401.44 feet to the 

southwest corner of lot 6, block 2, Plainview Heights 13th Addition; thence s 64°58'10" 

w for 164.58 feet; thence s 40°40'10" w for 354.59 feet; thence s 20°43'24" w for 46.35 

feet; thence n 72°49'38" w for 124.88 feet; thence n 56°13'07" w for 68.35 feet; thence n 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 4 of 16 

 

69°54'11" w for 136.02 feet; thence n 14°21'10" w for 334.68 feet; thence n 10°35'07" e 

for 185.68 feet; thence n 35°30'14" e for 180.37 feet; thence n 10°56'32" e for 140.12 feet 

to the said point of beginning. 

 

Said tract contains 369,094 square feet or 8.473 acres more or less. 

 

 
  

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City 

Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, 

purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost 

of the improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                            

                   President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 5 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 6 of 16 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 7 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, 

and feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the 

work to be done in Street Improvement District No. 180 (Project  # 2013-12), as required 

by section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of 

the City Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement 

project within said District is hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as 

follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $322,148.63  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$112,752.01 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $434,900.64 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 8 of 16 

 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 18
th

 day of June 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 9 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 

PROJECT # 2013-12 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota 

Century Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street 

Improvement District No. 180 (Project # 2013-12) of said City be and the same 

are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in 

accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, except as 

modified by this Board in accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall 

file the same in his office, open for public inspection. 

 Dated this 18 day of June, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 10 of 16 

 
RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, WAIVER 

AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 

180 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 180, 

Project  No. 2013-12 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 11 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 12 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 13 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the 

time and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the 

purpose of opening sealed bids for the work and material needed for the 

improvement project to be made in Street Improvement District No. 180 (Project # 

2013-12) of the City of Mandan, as more fully described and referred to in the 

resolution creating said improvement district passed and approved by the Board on 

June 18, 2013, and in the plans and specifications for said improvement now on file 

in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in 

the Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least 

fourteen days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in 

the following form: 

  

                                              “ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 

                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 

                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

 
 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive 

sealed bids at the office of the City Administrator until July 19, 2013, at 10:00 a.m., 
local time for the purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the 
new construction of storm sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter 
and street lights and related work in accordance with the plans and specifications for 
Street Improvement District No. 180 (Project  # 2013-12),  for the City of Mandan.  
The Work consists of all labor, skill, and materials required to properly construct the 
improvement. 
 
 Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Administrator and 
the City Engineer.  Plans may be obtained at this office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 

Avenue Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 14 of 16 

 
$25.00. If Plans are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be added for postage 
and handling. 
 
 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:00 a.m., 
local time, July 19, 2013 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street 
Improvement District No 182.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City 
Administrator, City of Mandan, 205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will 

be opened and read aloud in the City Commission Meeting Room at 10:00 a.m., 
local time, on July 19th, 2013.  All bidders are invited to be present at the public 
opening of the Bids. 
 
 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided 
by Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a 
copy of his license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond 
envelope as required pursuant to Section 43-07-12 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, as amended.  
  
 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s 
bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required 
by Section 48-01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed 
by the Bidder as principal and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is 
accepted and the contract awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days 
after Notice of Award, shall execute and effect a contract in accordance with the 
terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as required by law.  No bid may be read or 
considered if it does not fully comply with the requirements of Section 48-01.1-05 of 
the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid must be resealed and returned 
to the bidder immediately. 
 
 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  
All work under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a 
written order from the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days 
after written notice to proceed has been received from the City. 
 
 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated 
damages assessed as follows: 
 
 All construction work on Project #2013-12 is to be completed no later than 
October 30, 2013. 
 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion 
dates are exceeded. 
   
           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to 
the above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal 
extensions of time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 15 of 16 

 
money due the contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the 
completion of the Work is delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will 
continue to accumulate until the City Engineer determines winter weather prevents 
further construction.  Liquidated damages will restart on the first day of construction 
in the Spring of 2014 and continue to accumulate until final project acceptance.  The 
Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such payments shall be 
deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated damages and 
not as a penalty. 
 
 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013, at  
5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids 
submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to 
the successful Bidder, if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will 
be awarded on the basis of the low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible 
and responsive Bidder deemed most favorable to the City’s interest. 
 
 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any 
informality or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date 
fixed for the opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the 
best interest of the City of Mandan. 
 
  Dated this 18 day of June, 2013 
       City of Mandan, North Dakota 
       BY: James Neubauer               
 City Administrator” 
 
 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 
adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 
 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013 

at 5:30 pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s 

recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the 

Board finding that filed protests are insufficient to bar the work. 

 

     _________________________________  
                 President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                          
City Administrator 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 180, Project No. 2013-12 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition). 

Page 16 of 16 

 
Passed: June 18, 2013 
 



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize the installation of water and sewer for the 

development of Meadows 7th Addition. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Meadows 7th Addition plat is located north of 48
th
 

Street NW.  The proposed utilities only serve the developer of the benefiting land; therefore, this 

is being paid for under a 3-way agreement.  A letter of credit has been secured for the project.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. 3 way agreement 

   2. Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Authorizing             

                                           Execution of 3-way Agreement 

       

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3 way agreement.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 

project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize the execution of the 3-way agreement for the 

construction of the subject project. 

 

 

 

MEETING DATE: June 12, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 18, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the plans and specifications 

and authorizing the execution of a 3-way 

agreement for the installation of water & sewer in 

Meadows 7th Addition Project 2013-14. 

 

 

  

New Business No. 4 & Res. No. 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 2 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 4 of 8 

 

 
 

  

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 5 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 6 of 8 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 7 of 8 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Meadows 7th Addition Project 

2013-14. 

Page 8 of 8 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND 

SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 2013-14 

(Meadows 7th Addition) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 

2013-14 serving Meadows 7th Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by Leeroy 

Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and 

confirmed as the plans and specifications for said project, in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications of the plans 

and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and specifications shall be 

filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public 

inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: 

Trident Court NW and Wildrye Circle NW. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way 

agreement between the City of Mandan; the developer, Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders 

Inc., and the developer's contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable 

escrow account covering construction costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

  

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create and allow the assessments of specials related to, authorize 

the required paperwork for the requested project, and allow for the project to be bid. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The developer is requesting that the City allow the special 

assessment of street costs to the benefitting properties for the development of Trident Court NW 

and Wildrye Circle NW. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. Resolution creating district 

   2. District Map 

   3. Engineer’s Report 

                                    4. Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

   5. Resolution of plans and specs 

   6. Resolution determining sufficiency of petition 

   7. Petition 

                                    8. Feasibility Report 

                                    9. Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids 

  

FISCAL IMPACT:   Based on the estimate of cost included with your documentation, the cost 

of the project would be $243,640.52, engineering and administration will add $85,274.18, 

bringing the total to $328,914.70. These items would be entirely special assessed to the 

benefitting properties.  There are 20 lots benefitting which will have approximately $16,445.73 

in special assessments. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

MEETING DATE: June 13, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 18, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s 

report, approve the plans and specifications for, 

approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report 

and advertisement for bids for Street Improvement 

District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 (Meadows 

7th Addition). 

 

  

New Business No. 5 & Res. No. 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 2 of 16 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the creation of, approval of the engineer’s 

report, approve the plans and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition and 

feasibility report for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 3 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181   

Project No. 2013-15 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 181 (the 

“District”)(Project# 2013-15) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an 

improvement project of the type specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve 

those parts of the municipal street system listed below.  The improvement to said streets 

within this improvement district shall include, but not be limited to, Trident Court NW 

and Wildrye Circle NW and includes street construction, installation of curb and gutter, 

asphalt street, storm sewer, street lights, chip seal and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to 

the property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, 

form and location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels 

of land lying within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary 

lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

All lots & blocks, Meadows 7th Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A of portion of auditor's lot 3 in the southwest 1/4 of section 8, township 139 north, range 

81 west of the fifth principal meridian, City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, 

more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the northwest corner of lot 2, block 4, Meadows Fifth Addition, which is 

the point of beginning; thence from said point of beginning along the west line of said 

block 4, s 00°31'50" e for 157.32 feet to the southwest corner of said block 4; thence s 

31°25'10" w for 146.04 feet to the northeast corner of lot 6, block 3 of said Meadows 

Fifth Addition; thence along the north line of said block 3 as follows: thence s 66°20'42" 

w for 81.09 feet; thence s 83°37'09" w for 296.00 feet to the northwest corner of lot 1 of 

said block 3; thence s 59°10'30" w for 72.50 feet to the northeast corner of lot 5, block 2 

of said Meadows Fifth Addition; thence along the north line of said block 2 as follows: 

thence s 83°37'09" w for 117.00 feet; thence n 06°22'51" w for 23.33 feet; thence s 

78°39'45' w for 281.57 feet to the northwest corner of lot 2 of said block 2; thence n 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 4 of 16 

 

00°01'32" e for 421.35 feet to the north line of said southwest quarter; thence along said 

north line, n 89°28'10" e for 900.17 feet to the said point of beginning. 

 

Said tract contains 312,543 square feet or 7.175 acres more or less. 

 

 

  

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City 

Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, 

purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost 

of the improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                            

                   President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 5 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 6 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 7 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, 

and feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the 

work to be done in Street Improvement District No. 181 (Project  # 2013-15), as required 

by section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of 

the City Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement 

project within said District is hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as 

follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $243,640.52  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$85,274.18 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $328,914.70 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 8 of 16 

 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 18
th

 day of June 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 9 of 16 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 

PROJECT # 2013-15 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota 

Century Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street 

Improvement District No. 181 (Project # 2013-15) of said City be and the same 

are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in 

accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, except as 

modified by this Board in accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall 

file the same in his office, open for public inspection. 

 Dated this 18 day of June, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 10 of 16 

 
RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, WAIVER 

AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 

181 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 181, 

Project  No. 2013-15 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 11 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 12 of 16 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 13 of 16 

 

          RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the 

time and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the 

purpose of opening sealed bids for the work and material needed for the 

improvement project to be made in Street Improvement District No. 181 (Project # 

2013-15) of the City of Mandan, as more fully described and referred to in the 

resolution creating said improvement district passed and approved by the Board on 

June 18, 2013, and in the plans and specifications for said improvement now on file 

in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in 

the Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least 

fourteen days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in 

the following form: 

                                            “ ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 

                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 

                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 

 
 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive 

sealed bids at the office of the City Administrator until July 19, 2013, at 10:30 a.m., 
local time for the purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the 
new construction of storm sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter 
and street lights and related work in accordance with the plans and specifications for 
Street Improvement District No. 181 (Project  # 2013-15),  for the City of Mandan.  
The Work consists of all labor, skill, and materials required to properly construct the 
improvement. 
 
 Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Administrator and 
the City Engineer.  Plans may be obtained at this office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 

Avenue Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 14 of 16 

 
$25.00. If Plans are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be added for postage 
and handling. 
 
 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:30 a.m., 
local time, July 19, 2013 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street 
Improvement District No 181.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City 
Administrator, City of Mandan, 205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will 

be opened and read aloud in the City Commission Meeting Room at 10:30 a.m., 
local time, on July 19th, 2013.  All bidders are invited to be present at the public 
opening of the Bids. 
 
 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided 
by Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a 
copy of his license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond 
envelope as required pursuant to Section 43-07-15 of the North Dakota Century 
Code, as amended.  
  
 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s 
bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required 
by Section 48-01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed 
by the Bidder as principal and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is 
accepted and the contract awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days 
after Notice of Award, shall execute and effect a contract in accordance with the 
terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as required by law.  No bid may be read or 
considered if it does not fully comply with the requirements of Section 48-01.1-05 of 
the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid must be resealed and returned 
to the bidder immediately. 
 
 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  
All work under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a 
written order from the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days 
after written notice to proceed has been received from the City. 
 
 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated 
damages assessed as follows: 
 
 All construction work on Project #2013-15 is to be completed no later than 
October 30, 2013. 
 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion 
dates are exceeded. 
   
           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to 
the above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal 
extensions of time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 15 of 16 

 
money due the contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the 
completion of the Work is delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will 
continue to accumulate until the City Engineer determines winter weather prevents 
further construction.  Liquidated damages will restart on the first day of construction 
in the Spring of 2014 and continue to accumulate until final project acceptance.  The 
Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such payments shall be 
deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated damages and 
not as a penalty. 
 
 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013, at  
5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids 
submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to 
the successful Bidder, if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will 
be awarded on the basis of the low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible 
and responsive Bidder deemed most favorable to the City’s interest. 
 
 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any 
informality or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date 
fixed for the opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the 
best interest of the City of Mandan. 
 
  Dated this 18 day of June, 2013 
       City of Mandan, North Dakota 
       BY: James Neubauer               
 City Administrator” 
 
 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 
adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 
 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013 

at 5:30 pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s 

recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the 

Board finding that filed protests are insufficient to bar the work. 

 

     _________________________________  
                 President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                          
City Administrator 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approval of the engineer’s report, approve the plans 

and specifications for, approve sufficiency of petition, feasibility report and 

advertisement for bids for Street Improvement District No. 181, Project No. 2013-15 

(Meadows 7th Addition). 

Page 16 of 16 

 
Passed: June 18, 2013 
 



  

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To authorize the installation of water and sewer for the 

development of Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV plat is located 

north of 19
th
 Street SW.  The proposed utilities only serve the developer of the benefiting land; 

therefore, this is being paid for under a 3-way agreement.  A letter of credit has been secured for 

the project.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1. 3 way agreement 

   2. Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications and Authorizing             

                                           Execution of 3-way Agreement 

       

FISCAL IMPACT:   The entire cost of the project is being paid by the developer as part of the 

3 way agreement.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for 

his review.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports the authorization to move forward with this 

project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to authorize the execution of the 3-way agreement for the 

construction of the subject project. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 12, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 18, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider approving the plans and specifications 

and authorizing the execution of a 3-way 

agreement for the installation of water & sewer in 

Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV Project 

2013-08. 

 

 

  

New Business No. 6 & Res. No. 10 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 2 of 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 3 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 4 of 9 

 

  

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 5 of 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 6 of 9 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 7 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 8 of 9 

 

 
 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider for approval the plans and specifications for and the execution of a 3-

way agreement for the installation of water & sewer in Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase 

IV Project 2013-08. 

Page 9 of 9 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND 

AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND 

SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT NO. 2013-08 

(Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 

2013-14 serving Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV in the City of Mandan, as 

presented by Morty’s LLC., on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and 

confirmed as the plans and specifications for said project, in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications of the plans 

and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and specifications shall be 

filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public 

inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: 

Heart Circle SW, Keidel Court SW and Keidel Trail from 8
th

 Avenue SW to 4
th

 Avenue 

SW. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way 

agreement between the City of Mandan; the developer, Morty’s LLC., and the developer's 

contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow account covering 

construction costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________ 

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To create a special assessment district and authorize the 

required paperwork for the requested project. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:    This project was requested by the Park District 

and affects residents in the district, to improve the parking lot and subject access to the 

property owners’ residences.  In order to fast track the work, we would be looking to 

change order the project onto the Diane’s Street Improvement Project.  Under Section 40-

22-36 “a municipality may have under its contract for construction of part or all of an 

improvement after a contract has been awarded and before work thereunder has been 

completed a municipality may, with the consent of the contractor and without advertising 

for bids, order additional work done by that contractor of the same character as that which 

was contracted for, whether within or without the improvement district for which the 

original contract was made, and upon the same terms and conditions specified in the 

original contract except as to time of performance, and at the same prices for the 

additional work provided that the total price payable to the contractor for such additional 

work shall not exceed twenty percent of the amount estimated by the engineer for the 

municipality to be payable for that character of work under the original contract.’ 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   1.  Resolution Creating District 

                                    2.  District Map 

                                    3.  Engineer’s Report 

                                    4.  Resolution Approving Engineer’s Report 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

PRESENTER: Kim Fettig, Project Manager 

SUBJECT: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s 

report, approve the plans and specifications for, 

approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the 

feasibility report for, and consider a change order 

for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 

2013-23 (Mandan Municipal Golf Course and 

adjacent alleys). 

 

  

New Business No. 7 & Res. No. 11 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 2 of 12 

 

                                    5.  Resolution of plans and specs 

                                    6.  Resolution determining sufficiency of petition  

                                    7.  Petition 

                                    8.  Feasibilty Report 

    

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Engineers Estimate for the project is $108,569.30 with 

engineering and administration costs at $32,570.79 totaling $141,140.09. 

    

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City   

   Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  This office supports moving forward with the project. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the creation of, approve the engineer’s 

report, approve the plans and specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, 

approve the feasibility report for, and approve a change order for Street Improvement 

District No.187 Project # 2013-23 (Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 3 of 12 

 

                                          RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 187   

Project No. 2013-23 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 187 (the 

“District”)(Project# 2013-23) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an 

improvement project of the type specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve 

those parts of the municipal street system listed below.  The improvement to said streets 

within this improvement district shall include, but not be limited to, Mandan Municipal 

Golf Course Parking Lot and Alleys and includes street construction, installation of curb 

and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, street lights, chip seal and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to 

the property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, 

form and location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels 

of land lying within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary 

lines: namely:   

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A tract of land being all of Blocks 10-12, 16-18, 38-40, 45-47, 68-70 and 76-78 of 

Southside Addition of the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota.  

 

            3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City 

Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, 

purpose and feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost 

of the improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                            

                   President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 187 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, 

and feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the 

work to be done in Street Improvement District No. 187 (Project  # 2013-23), as required 

by section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of 

the City Administrator, is hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement 

project within said District is hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as 

follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $108,569.30  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$32,570.79 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $141,140.09 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 7 of 12 

 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 18
th

 day of June 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 187 

PROJECT # 2013-23 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan, North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota 

Century Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street 

Improvement District No. 187 (Project # 2013-23) of said City be and the same 

are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in 

accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, except as 

modified by this Board in accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall 

file the same in his office, open for public inspection. 

 Dated this 18 day of June, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 

 

 
RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, WAIVER 

AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 

187 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Cole Higlin, Director of Park District, Timothy Schoch, 

Ronald Mrnak, Michael Frank, Paul Stockert and Rose Dacus, the owners of a majority of 

property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 187, Project  No. 

2013-23 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being attached 

hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of the area 

of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 10 of 12 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 11 of 12 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Consider the creation of, approve the engineer’s report, approve the plans and 

specifications for, approve the sufficiency of  petition, approve the feasibility report for, 

and consider a change order for Street Improvement District No.187 Project # 2013-23 

(Mandan Municipal Golf Course and adjacent alleys). 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider a recommendation from the Mandan Visitors 

Committee. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Visitors Committee consists of Jay Feil, 

Shannon Gangl, Wally Joersz and Jim Mellon with Mayor Van Beek, City Administrator 

Jim Neubauer and Finance Director Greg Welch serving as liaisons. 

 

The Visitor’s Committee met on April 11, 2013 primarily to consider a request from 

Mandan Public Schools related to funding assistance for the MHS gym floor and 

bleachers. At that meeting under other business, Mandan Park District Director, Cole 

Higlin, provided an update on their negotiations to acquire property south of the water 

park and the potential locating of a YMCA and health care provider on the subject 

property. 

 

Members of the Visitor’s Committee indicated a willingness to assist in bringing this 

project to the City of Mandan. This project would both attract visitors to the facilities 

and to the water park. 

 

Jay Feil motioned to recommend to the City Commission that $1,500,000 be 

committed from the Visitor’s Fund to assist the Mandan Park District in acquiring 

property necessary to bring this project to the City of Mandan. The commitment of 

$1,500,000 would be $750,000 as negotiations are completed and the remaining 

$750,000 would be granted to the Park District in increments of $150,000 per year for 

the following 5 years. Jim Mellon seconded the motion. Motion received unanimous 

approval from the committee.  

 

The recommendation would be brought to the City Commission for their consideration 

as talks move closer to reality and upon legal review. 

 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 13, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Visitor’s Fund Recommendation related to 

Mandan Park District Land Acquisition 

 

  

New Business No. 8 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Visitor’s Fund Recommendation related to Mandan Park District Land 

Acquisition 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   n/a 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $1,500,000 to be paid out of the Visitor’s Fund $750,000 initially 

and $150,000 per year after the project is underway. The projected fund balance at the 

end of 2013 is $1.2M.That accounts for (is after) $100,000 in match dollars for the ND 

DOT Grant Application for windows at the Depot and Beanery, and $146,000 for High 

School gym and bleachers. Should this request be approved the balance in the Visitor’s 

Fund would be roughly $422,000 in unreserved funds. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  City Attorney Brown has been consulted regarding this matter 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommendation from the Visitor’s Fund Committee to the 

City Commission that $1,500,000 be committed from the Visitor’s Fund to assist the 

Mandan Park District in acquiring property necessary to bring this project to the City of 

Mandan. The commitment of $1,500,000 would be $750,000 as negotiations are 

completed and the remaining $750,000 would be granted to the Park District in 

increments of $150,000 per year for the following 5 years 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the recommendation from the Visitor’s Fund 

Committee to the City Commission that $1,500,000 be committed from the Visitor’s 

Fund to assist the Mandan Park District in acquiring property necessary to bring this 

project to the City of Mandan. The commitment of $1,500,000 would be $750,000 as 

negotiations are completed and the remaining $750,000 would be granted to the Park 

District in increments of $150,000 per year for the following 5 years 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider results of the 2013 in house salary study. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The last salary study was completed by Condrey & 

Associates in January 2008. Prior to that, Fox Lawson’s study was completed in 1997. 

The life of salary studies is typically 7 years. Market conditions are significantly different 

than they were in 2008. Significant turnover has occurred mainly in the Police 

Department.  

 

During the 2013 budget discussions the Finance Committee recommended that a Salary 

and Benefits study be undertaken by the Finance Department and Human Resources. The 

City of Bismarck performs a market analysis of their classification plan on a yearly basis, 

we have lost our share of employees to the City of Bismarck, and they are our main 

competitor in recruiting employees. Therefore, the decision was made to compare the 

City of Mandan’s salaries to the City of Bismarck rather than perform a state-wide or 

multi-state analysis. 

 

The process: 

1. Departments compared their current job descriptions to similar positions in 

Bismarck 

2. Job descriptions have been reviewed with Finance, Human Resources, and the 

various departments. 

3. Comparisons were made related to positions minimum and maximum salaries for 

similar job descriptions. 

4. Consider adjustments to the city’s current pension contribution of 7% 

5. Consider adjustments to the city’s contribution to employee health insurance (will 

have as part of 2014 budget discussions) 

 

The City of Bismarck has been most helpful in providing information relative to this 

study. 

MEETING DATE: June 18, 2013 

PREPARATION DATE: June 14, 2013 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Compensation Plan 

 

  

New Business No. 9  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: June 18, 2013 

Subject: Compensation Plan 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Recommendation: 

 Adjust our minimum and maximum salary ranges to be within 95% of Bismarck. 

 If an individual’s salary adjustment to get to the 95% results in an increase of 

more than 5%, the goal would be to cap the increase this year to 5% and make 

corresponding adjustments each year of a maximum of 5% to achieve the 95%. 

All employees within the grade being adjusted would receive the same percentage 

adjustment, which would thereby treat all fairly by accounting for years of service 

and performance. 

 Adjust the City of Mandan’s pension contribution from 7% to 8%. Currently an 

employee must contribute a minimum of 2% for the city to contribute. 

 Revisit the salary plan annually as part of the budget process. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Items considered when performing the analysis include the effect on 

2013 and also ensuring any proposed adjustments are sustainable. The recommendation 

for 2013 is to begin the adjustments effective the first pay period in July 2013. The cost 

of the salary adjustments and pension adjustment is $112,500. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend adopting a salary plan effective July 1, 2013, 

consistent with the following: 

1) Adjust minimum and maximum position salary ranges to 95% of comparable 

positions in Bismarck. Individual salary adjustments would be in accordance with 

this practice. 

2) Increase the City of Mandan’s retirement plan contribution from 7% to 8%. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to adopt a salary plan effective July 1, 2013 consistent 

with the following: 

1) Adjust minimum and maximum position salary ranges to 95% of comparable 

positions in Bismarck. Individual salary adjustments would be in accordance with 

this practice. 

2) Increase the City of Mandan’s retirement plan contribution from 7% to 8%. 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1153 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF ORDINANCE 

1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota shall be excluded from CC (Heavy Commercial)  and shall be included in the MB 

(Heavy Industrial/Heavy Commercial) zoning namely, 

 

Lot 2, Block 1 of the Replat of Lot 1, Block 1, Hoovestol’s 2
nd

 Addition in Section 26, Township 

139N, Range 81W  

  

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

Attest: 

 

            

City Administrator 

 

 

Public Hearing:   May 28, 2013___  

First Consideration:   June 18, 2013___    

Second Consideration 

and Final Passage:                         July 2, 2013_  _   

Publication Date:   July 26, 2013       

Recording Date:                              __  

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 1   



 

\ \ i, l\ 
'l1 \_.! 

,t• \ ', '1 \-' ·, _1.'..J-U 
,.\ '~.J.j , _ _. -----. --r _,..--,-- __ , 1 LDT H 

::..:;· ·1 - I () •I I 1----·· 
It ' .. I - ' --~ 

----- -----· ---------------- -r..·r:..·:.--------=:· .. ~ 
---- ---- ---: -r,i~:;:if~ ----~::-.:----- .. "< ·, ... ,,, .. ', ------~-- i 

~-..:.·::'-- P:ROPO!>DD 
7(>NE CHIANGP. 

-· - - · I ~!..-- - -- --- -- ' · .,. --- - --
·N~·f~·_! ----- .~---

_a - -;.~=~~;:,:::=====::;.:: t - --- -- //·~· :iAP.EiTA.-. TR; 

\ 
u I (•) I 
"' ~ 
> 

·3> 

~ '· __.." -:::-::--==.,....,==~ « 
jlY Blll<LJN()10N s-~cET $[ 

// 

1.1 ':) I : 
) 

,,./ / ~.:;,:" 
... 

/ ,. 
,/ 

/ / ( ·;·:.!'(> ... 

./'/:,~ .. ::-... -_. =>raNEER 

,.. .. / .. s!J ,-/ 
,-, 
•,_I~: 

L 
,, ,..·· < ""' 

,./ · ~-,,. ~ilUTH =-P.QI\ TlCR 

c~P ,/ f>.O\ 1 1 1 1 1 •l~~~~ 
/ '•U&lTORS / '- )..-·-' ...(' C~ 

,/ :.OT "' 1' '-./ ! P.i:-,J,. S:( ;1 .. ..._, .; . , ' / / ... --/ , ·,,./ · I.-:-; , .. , • 
/ 

1
1', )' ,,A O· I lt'. C !/! --~1 

• -# .t.' ',/~~ .( : .... 
/ 1 "-v{~;:( .. ,, I ~ --~~j 

I l 'l / '/- ...... ~ ~ <! .. , -'-T----!' I , , I '-., 

/,,1 i 1' - , ,!. .._ iV. '. I Y.!:> L:J~ ; ~~' 
/ i?I I I IC { : ):. :. ~ ~ - , Q\ t .... , .L-.....-1-1 "- ' ... ,. 1 33 

_.l.:! 
..,,~ "''" '~"' ~/ 

,. 
/,-

4[.' l--1%, .,. 
/ ·-

,---~-1 
1;1 

,.,, ,,. 
, -(:... . . 

-;.-, ,,,, 
/ . ,:-
~· . ;-. ·:,.. / .-' . , 
,,,,.~ f'" 
. ~ I .. 
~ ~ 

,_.UI 

" 

~ 1 1 1 SE 
".il l ! ' ll~'~-' -----

!o z l '\ l... ·-· ... ... T ~-~FFT 

~· I ,/ 
c 0" ;./ 

i ,, 
............ 

- . ~~r-i; 
' ' ~,. '--::li 

...I t~<t. / 

2 Ed· :J: /' / !.&.! . , 1-

.. .. -.J .... 

...... Cr ... 
) · - ·~ .:.. SC ' 

"' g:f;b;, _, I " . " .• -- -~ "' • . I . . 1 \ ,:: {-:\ ' \ -..:..,,.• 

' 

a 

1-;·) ."-

;~ 

... - . 

bi 

;:: __ 
" ,--; ,......... , _ _[ 

t;I 
~>l 

---··-

! LOT 

_, 

E 
L>T 

' ! 
'· 

• 
! 
' 
(\ 
\\,\ 

llll[I L: T " 

:-:; :F ,\\, - - ---\., .. _ 



ORDINANCE NO. 1154 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF ORDINANCE 

1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota shall be excluded from MA (Light Non-Nuisance Industrial/Heavy Commercial 

restricted to RV Park and seasonal cabin rental) and shall be included in the CB (Heavy  

Commercial) zoning namely, 

 

Lot 2, Block 1, West Bay Estates 2
nd

 Addition in Section 6, Township 138, Range 80  

  

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

Attest: 

 

            

City Administrator 

 

 

Public Hearing:   May 28, 2013___ 

First Consideration:   June 18, 2013___   

Second Consideration 

and Final Passage:                         July 3, 2013_  __  

Publication Date:   July 26, 2013 __     

Recording Date:                              __ 

 

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 2  



 

. " • 
' --"· '"'!"'" "I-'·' I ..• I •• 11 11 - "' ' 



 

ORDINANCE NO.  1155 
 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN ADJOINING LANDS TO THE CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND EXTENDING THE CORPORATE 
BOUNDARIES THEREOF. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota has determined it to be its 

interests to annex the hereinafter described property, which is contiguous to the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, but not embraced within the limits thereof, and has met all requirements as 

directed by Section 40-51.2-03 of the North Dakota Century Code. 

 

 SECTION 1. Property Annexed.  The following described land is situated in the County of 

Morton, State of North Dakota, and contiguous to the corporate limits of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, is hereby added to, taken into, annexed and made part of the City of Mandan, namely: 

 

A tract of land being the west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 

139N, Range 81W of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Morton County, North Dakota that lies within the 

following described traverse:  

 

Commencing at the southwest corner of Section 7, T139N, R81W; thence north 00’ 01’ 44” east along the 

west boundary line of said section 7 for 102.77 feet to a point on the north right-of-way line of Old Red 

Trail, said point also being the point of beginning; thence continuing north 00’ 02’ 47” east along said 

west boundary line for 197.20 feet; thence south 89’ 42’ 41” east for 280.00 feet; thence south 00’02’ 47” 

west 197.20 feet to a point on said north right-of-way line; thence north 89’ 42’ 41” west along said north 

right-of-way line for 280.00 feet to the point of beginning. Said tract of land containing 1.27 acres, more 

or less. 

 

 SECTION 2. Corporate Boundary Extended.  Upon the taking effect of this Ordinance, the 

corporate limits and boundary lines of the City of Mandan shall thereafter include said lands.   

 

     By:                                                                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President,  

                    Board of City Commissioners 
 

Attest 

 

_____________________________                                                            

James Neubauer, City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:         June 18, 2013              

Second Consideration  

      and Final Passage:     July 2, 2013           

Date of Recording:                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 3  



 

 

                       



 

ORDINANCE NO. 1156 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REENACT SECTION 21-03-02 OF ORDINANCE 

1088 OF THE MANDAN CODE OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES AND ZONING MAP. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, Morton 

County, North Dakota, as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  Section 21-03-02 of the Mandan Code of Ordinances is 

amended to read as follows:  

 

The following described property located within the City of Mandan, Morton County, 

North Dakota shall be excluded from A (Agricultural)  and shall be included in the CC (Heavy 

Commercial) zoning namely, 

 

The west 280 feet of the south 300 feet of Government Lot 4 in Section 7, Township 139 North, 

Range 81 West  

  

and as so amended said section is hereby reenacted.  The city administrator is authorized and 

directed to make the necessary changes upon the official zoning map of the city in accordance 

with this section.   

 

           

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

 

Attest: 

 

            

City Administrator 

 

 

 

Public Hearing:   May 28, 2013___ 

First Consideration:   June 18, 2013___   

Second Consideration 

and Final Reading:                         July 2, 2013_  __  

Publication Date:     __     

Recording Date:                              __ 
 
 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 4  



 

' " • 

-------------· 

...., , 



 

RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 182 
(Project No. 2013-16) 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota (the 

“City”), as follows: 

 

 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore caused Notice for 

Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement Street Improvement 

District No. 182 of said City, and has duly and publicly opened and considered 

said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 

 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in accordance with the 

plans and specifications therefore as heretofore adopted by this Board pursuant to 

a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 

 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible bidder for various 

categories of the work, material and skill required for said improvement is Tand 

Construction whose bid provides for the construction of said improvement at a 

total estimated base price of $255,318.60. 

 

 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan and 

City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and enter into a contract 

with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form prescribed by Sections 40-22-

35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, provided that said bidder shall within ten 

(10) days from this date execute said contract and a construction bond conditioned 

in accordance with the provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said 

Code. 

       

Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

 

 

                                                                        _________________________                                             

      Arlyn Van Beek, President of the 

      Board of City Commissioners 

 

Attest: 

                                               

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

Res. & Ord. No. 5  



 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT NO. 2013-11 

(Plainview Heights 14th Addition) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, 

as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 2013-11 serving 

Plainview Heights 14th Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders 

Inc., on behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications 

for said project, in accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any 

further modifications of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and 

specifications shall be filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public 

inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: Percheron Drive 

SE, Shires Drive SE, Norland Way SE and 14
th

 Avenue SE. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way agreement 

between the City of Mandan; the developer, Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., and the developer's 

contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow account covering construction 

costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 6  



 
Page 1 of  2 

 
RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180   
Project No. 2013-12 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 180 (the “District”)(Project# 

2013-12) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an improvement project of the type 

specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve those parts of the municipal street system 

listed below.  The improvement to said streets within this improvement district shall include, but 

not be limited to, Shires Drive SE, Nordland Way SE and Percheron Drive SE and includes street 

construction, installation of curb and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, street lights, chip seal 

and related work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to the 

property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, form and 

location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels of land lying 

within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

All lots & blocks, Plainview Heights 14
th

 Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A of portion of the southwest quarter of section 2, township 138 north, range 81 west of the fifth 

principal meridian, to the City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, more particularly 

described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the northwest corner of lot 1, block 1, Plainview Heights 12th Addition, which is 

the point of beginning; thence from said point of beginning along the west line of said Plainview 

Heights 12 Addition as follows: thence s 40°44'24" e for 209.69 feet; thence s 55°28'18" e for 

70.46 feet; thence s 34°53'25" e for 132.56 feet; thence n 48°08'39" e for 57.43 feet to the 

northwest corner of lot 7, block 1, Plainview Heights 13th Addition and leaving west line of said 

Plainview Heights 12 Addition; thence along the west line of said Plainview Heights 13th 

Addition, s 49°19'50" e for 401.44 feet to the southwest corner of lot 6, block 2, Plainview 

Heights 13th Addition; thence s 64°58'10" w for 164.58 feet; thence s 40°40'10" w for 354.59 

feet; thence s 20°43'24" w for 46.35 feet; thence n 72°49'38" w for 124.88 feet; thence n 

56°13'07" w for 68.35 feet; thence n 69°54'11" w for 136.02 feet; thence n 14°21'10" w for 

334.68 feet; thence n 10°35'07" e for 185.68 feet; thence n 35°30'14" e for 180.37 feet; thence n 

10°56'32" e for 140.12 feet to the said point of beginning. 

 

Said tract contains 369,094 square feet or 8.473 acres more or less. 

 

 

Res. & Ord. No. 7  



 
Page 2 of  2 

  

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City Engineer is 

hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, purpose and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost of the 

improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                             

                  President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 



 
Page 1 of  1 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 
 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the work to be 

done in Street Improvement District No. 180 (Project  # 2013-12), as required by section 40-22-

10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of the City Administrator, is 

hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement project within said District is 

hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $322,148.63  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$112,752.01 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $434,900.64 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 18
th

 day of June 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 



 RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, 

WAIVER AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 180 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 180, 

Project  No. 2013-12 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 



 

 
Page 1 of  1 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 

PROJECT # 2013-12 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street Improvement 

District No. 180 (Project # 2013-12) of said City be and the same are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, except as modified by this Board in 

accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall file the same in his office, open for 

public inspection. 

 Dated this 18 day of June, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 



 

 
Page 1 of  3 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the time 

and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the purpose of 

opening sealed bids for the work and material needed for the improvement project to be 

made in Street Improvement District No. 180 (Project # 2013-12) of the City of Mandan, as 

more fully described and referred to in the resolution creating said improvement district 

passed and approved by the Board on June 18, 2013, and in the plans and specifications 

for said improvement now on file in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in the 

Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least fourteen 

days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in the following form: 

  

                                              “ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 
                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 180 
                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive sealed 
bids at the office of the City Administrator until July 19, 2013, at 10:00 a.m., local time for 
the purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the new construction of 
storm sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter and street lights and related 
work in accordance with the plans and specifications for Street Improvement District No. 
180 (Project  # 2013-12),  for the City of Mandan.  The Work consists of all labor, skill, and 
materials required to properly construct the improvement. 
 
 Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Administrator and the City 
Engineer.  Plans may be obtained at this office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 Avenue 

Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of $25.00. If Plans 
are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be added for postage and handling. 
 
 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:00 a.m., local 
time, July 19, 2013 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street Improvement 
District No 182.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City Administrator, City of Mandan, 
205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will be opened and read aloud in the City 

Commission Meeting Room at 10:00 a.m., local time, on July 19th, 2013.  All bidders are 
invited to be present at the public opening of the Bids. 
 



 

 
Page 2 of  3 

 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided by 
Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a copy of his 
license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond envelope as 
required pursuant to Section 43-07-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended.  
  
 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s bond in 
the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required by Section 48-
01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed by the Bidder as 
principal and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is accepted and the contract 
awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days after Notice of Award, shall execute 
and effect a contract in accordance with the terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as 
required by law.  No bid may be read or considered if it does not fully comply with the 
requirements of Section 48-01.1-05 of the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid 
must be resealed and returned to the bidder immediately. 
 
 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  All work 
under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a written order from 
the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days after written notice to 
proceed has been received from the City. 
 
 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated damages 
assessed as follows: 
 
 All construction work on Project #2013-12 is to be completed no later than October 
30, 2013. 
 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion dates are 
exceeded. 
   
           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to the 
above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal extensions 
of time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any money due the 
contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the completion of the Work is 
delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will continue to accumulate until the City 
Engineer determines winter weather prevents further construction.  Liquidated damages will 
restart on the first day of construction in the Spring of 2014 and continue to accumulate until 
final project acceptance.  The Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such 
payments shall be deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated 
damages and not as a penalty. 
 
 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013, at  
5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids submitted, 
consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful 
Bidder, if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will be awarded on the 
basis of the low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible and responsive Bidder 
deemed most favorable to the City’s interest. 
 
 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any informality 
or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date fixed for the 
opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the best interest of the 
City of Mandan. 



 

 
Page 3 of  3 

 
  Dated this 18 day of June, 2013 
       City of Mandan, North Dakota 
       BY: James Neubauer               
 City Administrator” 
 
 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 
adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 
 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013 at 5:30 

pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and 

to award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the Board finding that filed protests 

are insufficient to bar the work. 

 

     _________________________________   
                President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                          
City Administrator 
 
Passed: June 18, 2013 



 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT NO. 2013-14 

(Meadows 7th Addition) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, 

as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 2013-14 serving 

Meadows 7th Addition in the City of Mandan, as presented by Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., on 

behalf of themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications for said 

project, in accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further 

modifications of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and 

specifications shall be filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public 

inspection.  The named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: Trident Court NW 

and Wildrye Circle NW. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way agreement 

between the City of Mandan; the developer, Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., and the developer's 

contractor, contingent upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow account covering construction 

costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 8  



 
Page 1 of  2 

 
RESOLUTION CREATING 

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181   
Project No. 2013-15 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

 

 1.  There is hereby created Street Improvement District No. 181 (the “District”)(Project# 

2013-15) of the City of Mandan for the purpose of making an improvement project of the type 

specified in Section 40-22-01(2), N.D.C.C., to improve those parts of the municipal street system 

listed below.  The improvement to said streets within this improvement district shall include, but 

not be limited to, Trident Court NW and Wildrye Circle NW and includes street construction, 

installation of curb and gutter, asphalt street, storm sewer, street lights, chip seal and related 

work.   

 

 2.  Consultation with respect thereto having been had with the City Engineer, as to the 

property to be benefitted by said improvement project and the most practical size, form and 

location of said District, said District shall include all the lots, tracts and parcels of land lying 

within the City of Mandan and its additions within the following boundary lines: namely:   

 

The following lots and blocks are included in said District: 

 

All lots & blocks, Meadows 7th Addition 

 

 The legal description of the district boundary is as follows: 

 

A of portion of auditor's lot 3 in the southwest 1/4 of section 8, township 139 north, range 81 

west of the fifth principal meridian, City of Mandan, Morton County, North Dakota, more 

particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the northwest corner of lot 2, block 4, Meadows Fifth Addition, which is the 

point of beginning; thence from said point of beginning along the west line of said block 4, s 

00°31'50" e for 157.32 feet to the southwest corner of said block 4; thence s 31°25'10" w for 

146.04 feet to the northeast corner of lot 6, block 3 of said Meadows Fifth Addition; thence 

along the north line of said block 3 as follows: thence s 66°20'42" w for 81.09 feet; thence s 

83°37'09" w for 296.00 feet to the northwest corner of lot 1 of said block 3; thence s 59°10'30" w 

for 72.50 feet to the northeast corner of lot 5, block 2 of said Meadows Fifth Addition; thence 

along the north line of said block 2 as follows: thence s 83°37'09" w for 117.00 feet; thence n 

06°22'51" w for 23.33 feet; thence s 78°39'45' w for 281.57 feet to the northwest corner of lot 2 

of said block 2; thence n 00°01'32" e for 421.35 feet to the north line of said southwest quarter; 

thence along said north line, n 89°28'10" e for 900.17 feet to the said point of beginning. 

 

Said tract contains 312,543 square feet or 7.175 acres more or less. 

 

 

  

Res. & Ord. No. 9  



 
Page 2 of  2 

           3.  Pursuant to section 40-22-10 of the North Dakota Century Code, the City Engineer is 

hereby authorized and directed to prepare a report as to the general nature, purpose and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and an estimate of the probable cost of the 

improvement. 

 

 4.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 
 

                                                             

                  President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

________________ 

City Administrator 

 

Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 



 
Page 1 of  1 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 
 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the work to be 

done in Street Improvement District No. 181 (Project  # 2013-15), as required by section 40-22-

10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of the City Administrator, is 

hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement project within said District is 

hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $243,640.52  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$85,274.18 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $328,914.70 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 18
th

 day of June 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

City Administrator 



 RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, 

WAIVER AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 181 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Leeroy Mitzel, Mitzel Builders Inc., the owners of a 

majority of property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 181, 

Project  No. 2013-15 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being 

attached hereto, it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of 

the area of property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 



 

 
Page 1 of  1 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 

PROJECT # 2013-15 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street Improvement 

District No. 181 (Project # 2013-15) of said City be and the same are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, except as modified by this Board in 

accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall file the same in his office, open for 

public inspection. 

 Dated this 18 day of June, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 



 

 
Page 1 of  3 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows: 

 1.  The City Administrator, Deputy Auditor and City Engineer shall meet at the time 

and place specified in the notice authorized in paragraph 2 hereof, for the purpose of 

opening sealed bids for the work and material needed for the improvement project to be 

made in Street Improvement District No. 181 (Project # 2013-15) of the City of Mandan, as 

more fully described and referred to in the resolution creating said improvement district 

passed and approved by the Board on June 18, 2013, and in the plans and specifications 

for said improvement now on file in the office of the City Engineer. 

 

 2.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to cause notice of 

advertisement for bids to be published once each week for two consecutive weeks in the 

Mandan News, the official newspaper, the first of such publications to be at least fourteen 

days before the date specified for receipt of bids, which notice shall be in the following form: 

  

                                              “ ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR 
                                  STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 181 
                                                MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 Notice is hereby given, that the City of Mandan, North Dakota will receive sealed 
bids at the office of the City Administrator until July 19, 2013, at 10:30 a.m., local time for 
the purpose of furnishing of materials, labor and skill needed for the new construction of 
storm sewer mains, asphalt streets, concrete curb and gutter and street lights and related 
work in accordance with the plans and specifications for Street Improvement District No. 
181 (Project  # 2013-15),  for the City of Mandan.  The Work consists of all labor, skill, and 
materials required to properly construct the improvement. 
 
 Plans and Specifications are on file in the office of the City Administrator and the City 
Engineer.  Plans may be obtained at this office of the City Engineer, 205 2

nd
 Avenue 

Northwest, Mandan, North Dakota 58554, upon a non-refundable deposit of $25.00. If Plans 
are mailed out and additional fee of $15.00 will be added for postage and handling. 
 
 The bid proposals must be submitted to the City Administrator by 10:30 a.m., local 
time, July 19, 2013 and shall be sealed and endorsed “Proposal for Street Improvement 
District No 181.  Bids shall be delivered or mailed to: City Administrator, City of Mandan, 
205 2

nd
 Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554.  Bids will be opened and read aloud in the City 

Commission Meeting Room at 10:30 a.m., local time, on July 19th, 2013.  All bidders are 
invited to be present at the public opening of the Bids. 
 



 

 
Page 2 of  3 

 All Bidders must be licensed for the highest amount of their Bids, as provided by 
Section 43-07-05 of the North Dakota Century Code.  The Bidder shall include a copy of his 
license or certificate of renewal thereof enclosed in the required bid bond envelope as 
required pursuant to Section 43-07-15 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended.  
  
 Each bid shall be accompanied by a separate envelope containing a bidder’s bond in 
the amount of five (5) percent of the highest amount of the bids as required by Section 48-
01.1-05 (3), North Dakota Century Code, as amended, and executed by the Bidder as 
principal and by a surety, conditioned that if the principal’s bid is accepted and the contract 
awarded to the principal, the principal, within ten days after Notice of Award, shall execute 
and effect a contract in accordance with the terms of the bid, and a Contractor’s Bond as 
required by law.  No bid may be read or considered if it does not fully comply with the 
requirements of Section 48-01.1-05 of the North Dakota Century Code and any deficient bid 
must be resealed and returned to the bidder immediately. 
 
 Bids shall be made on the basis on cash payment for the work to be done.  All work 
under this advertisement shall be started on a date to be specified in a written order from 
the Board of City Commissioners, or no later than ten (10) days after written notice to 
proceed has been received from the City. 
 
 Work shall be completed on or before the following dates with liquidated damages 
assessed as follows: 
 
 All construction work on Project #2013-15 is to be completed no later than October 
30, 2013. 
 Liquidated damages of $100.00 per day will be assessed if any completion dates are 
exceeded. 
   
           Should the contractor fail to complete all of the work in a District according to the 
above date, or within such additional time as may have been granted by formal extensions 
of time approved by the City Engineer, there shall be deducted from any money due the 
contractor, the above mentioned sum for each calendar day the completion of the Work is 
delayed, for each District. Liquidated damages will continue to accumulate until the City 
Engineer determines winter weather prevents further construction.  Liquidated damages will 
restart on the first day of construction in the Spring of 2014 and continue to accumulate until 
final project acceptance.  The Contractor and his surety shall be liable for any excess.  Such 
payments shall be deducted from the final payment and shall be charged as liquidated 
damages and not as a penalty. 
 
 The Board of City Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013, at  
5:30 PM, local time, to determine the sufficiency of protests, to review the Bids submitted, 
consider the engineer’s recommendation, and to award the contract to the successful 
Bidder, if protests have been deemed insufficient.  The contract will be awarded on the 
basis of the low Bid submitted, on eligible areas, by a responsible and responsive Bidder 
deemed most favorable to the City’s interest. 
 
 The City of Mandan reserves the right reject any or all bids, to waive any informality 
or irregularity, to hold all bids for a period of thirty (30) days after the date fixed for the 
opening thereof, and to accept the Bid deemed most favorable to the best interest of the 
City of Mandan. 



 

 
Page 3 of  3 

 
  Dated this 18 day of June, 2013 
       City of Mandan, North Dakota 
       BY: James Neubauer               
 City Administrator” 
 
 3.  Each and all of the terms and provisions of the foregoing notice are hereby 
adopted as the terms and conditions for the award of said contract. 
 

 4.  The Board of City Commissioners shall meet on Tuesday, August 8, 2013 at 5:30 

pm, local time, to review the bids submitted, consider the engineer’s recommendation, and 

to award the contract to the successful bidder, subject to the Board finding that filed protests 

are insufficient to bar the work. 

 

     _________________________________   
                President, Board of City Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                          
City Administrator 
 
Passed: June 18, 2013 



 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND AUTHORIZING 

EXECUTION OF 3-WAY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT NO. 2013-08 

(Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV) 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, 

as follows: 

 1. That the plans and specifications for the Water and Sewer Project No. 2013-14 serving 

Keidels South Heart Terrace Phase IV in the City of Mandan, as presented by Morty’s LLC., on behalf of 

themselves, are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications for said project, in 

accordance with which said improvement project will be constructed, subject to any further modifications 

of the plans and specifications by the Board as provided by law.  The plans and specifications shall be 

filed in the Office of the City Administrator and City Engineer and open for public inspection.  The 

named streets within the subdivision to receive the improvements are: Heart Circle SW, Keidel Court SW 

and Keidel Trail from 8
th

 Avenue SW to 4
th

 Avenue SW. 

                        

 2. That the President of the Board is hereby authorized to enter into a 3-way agreement 

between the City of Mandan; the developer, Morty’s LLC., and the developer's contractor, contingent 

upon the City's receipt of an irrevocable escrow account covering construction costs. 

 

 3. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from the date of its passage. 

 
           
      President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
James Neubauer, City Administrator 
 
Date of Passage:   June 18, 2013 
 

Res. & Ord. No. 10  



 
Page 1 of  1 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ENGINEER'S REPORT AND 

AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF THE DETAILED PLANS 

AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

IMPROVEMENT IN STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 187 
 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, North 

Dakota, as follows: 

1. That the report of the City Engineer with respect to the general nature, purpose, and 

feasibility of the proposed improvement and the estimate of the probable cost of the work to be 

done in Street Improvement District No. 187 (Project  # 2013-23), as required by section 40-22-

10 of the North Dakota Century Code, and hereto filed in the office of the City Administrator, is 

hereby accepted and approved and the proposed improvement project within said District is 

hereby determined and declared to be feasible.  

 

2. The probable costs of the of the improvement project are estimated to be as follows: 

 a. Construction costs:              $108,569.30  

 b. Other costs including necessary and reasonable 

change orders; engineering, fiscal agents’ and 

attorneys’ fees; cost of publication of legal notices; 

printing of warrant bonds; and all expenses incurred 

in the making of the improvement and levy of 

assessments therefor:    

 

 

 

 

$32,570.79 

         c. Total estimated costs of the improvement:              $141,140.09 

 

3. The Engineer is hereby authorized and directed to prepare detailed plans and 

specifications for the project to be constructed. 

 

4. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage. 

 Dated this 18
th

 day of June 2013. 

     

     ________________________________                                                                          

     President, Board of City Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 _______________                                                    

Res. & Ord. No. 11  



 
Page 2 of  2 

City Administrator 



 RESOLUTION DETERMINING SUFFICIENCY OF FORMS OF PETITION, 

WAIVER AND CONSENT TO ASSESSMENT FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT NO. 187 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, By the Board of City Commissioners of Mandan, North Dakota: 

 

 1. The City having received and filed executed written forms of Petition, Waiver 

and Consent to Assessment executed by Cole Higlin, Director of Park District, Timothy Schoch, 

Ronald Mrnak, Michael Frank, Paul Stockert and Rose Dacus, the owners of a majority of 

property area, for the improvement in and for Street Improvement District No. 187, Project  No. 

2013-23 ("the District"), and true and correct copies of said executed forms being attached hereto, 

it is hereby determined that said forms are signed by the owners of a majority of the area of 

property included within the District. 

 

 2. This Board is authorized to cause the improvement in and for the District to be 

made, and to levy and collect assessments therefore. 

 

 Dated this 18th day of June, 2013 

       

                                                                                     

      President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

      

City Administrator 



 

 
Page 1 of  1 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 187 

PROJECT # 2013-23 
 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED By the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan, 

North Dakota, as follows:   

 Pursuant to the requirement of section 40-22-11 of the North Dakota Century 

Code, the Plans and Specifications for the improvement project in Street Improvement 

District No. 187 (Project # 2013-23) of said City be and the same are hereby approved, 

ratified and confirmed as the plans and specifications in accordance with which said 

improvement project will be constructed, except as modified by this Board in 

accordance with law, and the City Administrator shall file the same in his office, open for 

public inspection. 

 Dated this 18 day of June, 2013. 

 
     ____________________________________ 
     President, Board of City Commissioners 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________ 
City Administrator 
 
 


	 Agenda June 18, 201
	Minutes - June 4, 2013 Special Meeting
	Minutes - June 4, 2013
	Public Hearing No. 1 Hoovestol's 2nd ZC
	Public Hearing No. 2 Lot 2 West Bay Estates 2nd ZC
	Public Hearing No. 3 Annex of Govt. Lot 4
	Public Hearing No. 4 Govt. Lot 4 ZC
	Bid Street Imp. D182 Proj. 2013-Meadow Ridge 1st Addition
	ND Tax Commissioner Agreement for Sales Use 
	O.N.E. Special Sunday Opening
	Kautzmann Water Transmission Line Agreement, Release of Easement & Easement
	Closing City Offices - July 5, 2013
	Annual Liquor License renewals
	Annual Special Sunday Openings for Liquor Licenses
	Intro of New Employee - Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director
	3way Plainview Heights 14th Addition
	Street imp. 2013-12 D180
	3way Meadows 7th Addition
	Street imp. 2013-15 D181
	3way Keidel's South Heart Terrace phase IV
	Street Imp. 2013-23 District 187
	Visitors Committee Recommendation
	Compensation Plan
	Ord. 1153 only
	Ord. 1154 only
	Ord. 1155 only
	Ord. 1156 only
	Res. No. 5 D182 Proj. 2013-16
	Res. No. 6 3way Plainview Heights 14th Addition
	Res. No. 7 Street Imp. D180
	Res. No. 8 3way Meadows 7th Add. Pro. 2013-14
	Res. No. 9 Street Imp. D181
	Res. No. 10 3way Keidel's South Heart Terrace phase IV Proj. 2013-08
	Res. No. 11 Street imp. D187

